CRRA
BOARD MEETING
May 28, 2009




CONNECTICUT
RESOURCES
RECOVERY
AUTHORITY

100 Constitution Plaza » Hartford « Connecticut * 06103 * Telephone (860)757-7700
Fax (860)757-7745

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, Secretary to the Board/Paralegal
DATE: May 22, 2009

RE: Notice of Meeting

There will be a regular meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Board of Directors on Thursday, May 28, 2009 at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be held in
the Board Room of 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, Connecticut. The meeting will also
be available to the public via video conference at the 1410 Honeyspot Road ext. Board
room, Second Floor, Stratford, CT.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.




II.

II1.

V.

Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Board of Directors Meeting

Agenda
May 28, 2009
9:30 AM
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Portion

A ¥ hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for the approval of the April 23, 2009, Regular Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

1.a Action Items

2. Board Action will be sought for the approval of the corrected minutes of the
January 29, 2009, Regular Board Meeting Minutes (Attachment 2).

Finance
1. Finance Committee Update

2. Board Action will be sought for approval of Independent Auditing Services
(Attachment 3).

3. Board Action will be sought for approval of SWEROC Budget FY2010
(Attachment 4). (*Contingent Upon Prior Approval of D. 2)

4. Board Action will be sought for approval of Workers Compensation/Employee
Liability (Attachment 5).

5. CAFR Award (Attachment 6).

Chairman’s, President’s and Committee Reports

A. Chairman’s Report

1. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Recognizing East Haven
High School Students for Winning the Connecticut Student Film Festival
(Attachment 7). '




VL

President’s Report

1.

Discussion Item Letter to Governor Rell

Organizational Synergy & Human Resources Committee

1.

Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding the Human

Resources Consulting Service Agreements (Attachment 8).

Policies & Procurement Committee

1.

Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Construction
Quality Assurance Services to Support Completion of Closure of the Phase
1 Ash Area of the Hartford Landfill (Attachment 9).

Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding the Fourth
Amendment to the Stratford Regional Recycling Facility Operating
Agreement and Second Amendment to the Lease Agreement
(Attachment 10).

Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding FY 2010
Projected Legal Expenditures (Attachment 11).

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, real estate acquisition,
pending RFP’s, and personnel matters with appropriate staff.




TAB 1




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FORTY-SIXTH APRIL 23, 2009

A Regular meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thursday, March 26, 2009, at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, Connecticut. Those present
were:

Chairman Michael Pace

Directors: David B. Damer
Alan Desmarais
Michael Jarjura (present beginning 11:15 a.m.)
Mark Lauretti (present by phone until arriving in person at 10:32 a.m.)
Timothy Griswold
Theodore Martland
Raymond O’Brien
Linda Savitsky
Steve Edwards, Bridgeport Project Ad-Hoc
Warren Howe, Wallingford Project Ad-Hoc
Geno Zandri, Wallingford Project Ad-Hoc

Present from CRRA management:

Tom Kirk, President

Jim Bolduc, Chief Financial Officer

Dave Bodendorf, Senior Environmental Engineer
Michael Bzdyra, Government Relations Liaison
Tom Gaffey, Director of Recycling and Enforcement
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Trevor Nichols, Senior Operations Analyst

Paul Nonnenmacher, Director of Public Affairs (present by telephone)
Mike Tracey, Director of Operations

Lisa Bremmer, Executive Assistant

Moira Kenney, Secretary to the Board/Paralegal

Also present were: Shawn Duffy of FCR; Bob Gross of Wallingford; John Pizzimenti of USA Hauling
& Recycling; Jim Sandler of Sandler and Mara; and Jerry Tyminski of SCRRRA.

Chairman Pace called the meeting to order at 9:48 a.m. and noted that there was a quorum.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Pace requested that everyone stand for the Pledge of Allegiance, whereupon the
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.




PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Pace said that the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would
accept written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

Chairman Pace asked Mr. Sandler if he cared to speak. Mr. Sandler declined.

Mr. Gross said that the Wallingford trash-to-energy plant turbine has to be updated. He said
because it is not operating at 100% efficiency it takes more steam to produce electricity. Mr. Gross
asked how this affects Wallingford, the residents and the five communities financially.

Mr. Kirk said that the short answer is yes. He explained there is a revenue penalty because the
production in kilowatts (which is sold) is reduced on a unit basis. Mr. Kirk said assuming that the plant
makes the same amount of steam there is a small reduction in the electric revenue. He said that
management is discussing this issue with the operator in terms of contractual restrictions and minimal
performance levels.

Chairman Pace said that the maintenance of the turbine is the responsibility of Covanta.

Mr. Tracey said that CRRA is well aware of the issue with the turbine and that a letter was sent
out to Covanta about three weeks ago regarding the issue. Mr. Tracey said that he believed the turbine
was supposed to be serviced this fall and that Covanta has opted to push that service back even further.
Mr. Tracey said that management did not think that this was a good idea and had indicated as such to
Covanta as well as informing the Wallingford Policy Board of the situation as well.

Chairman Pace said that management has brought the issue to the Wallingford Policy Board’s
attention. Mr. Gross asked out of the Policy Board and CRRA who has the bigger say concerning this
issue. Mr. Kirk said the larger say would be the CRRA Board. He said management has been tracking
production and that they disagree with Covanta’s decision to push back the scheduled maintenance.

Mr. Gross asked if the cost to the five communities will come out of the tip fee stabilization
fund. Mr. Kirk said it either reduces the tip fee stabilization fund or increases the tip fee.

Mr. Gross said some of the trash to the Wallingford plant has been diverted which also affects
the revenue for the plant. He said it was his understanding that CRRA has had a difficult time receiving
cooperation from Covanta to look at the plant and asked if there are any other steps that management
can take.

Chairman Pace said that management has taken aggressive action to investigate the diversion. He
said that he has been party to a meeting which discussed the problems and issues that CRRA is
experiencing. Chairman Pace referred Mr. Gross’s repeated line of questions concerning this matter to
Mr. Tracey. Mr. Gross asked if the expense that the turbines issues are costing the five communities can
be provided by Mr. Tracey. Mr. Tracey said that he believes that Mr. Gross’s questions can be answered
after some investigative work.




APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 26, 2009, REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the minutes of the March 26, 2009, Regular Board
Meeting. Vice-Chairman O’Brien made a motion to approve the minutes, which was seconded by
Director Martland.

The minutes were approved as amended and discussed by roll call.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O'Brien

Linda Savitsky

>IN XXX > |

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford
Geno Zandri, Wallingford

XX (X

FINANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE

Director Savitsky said that the Finance Committee had met by telephone the prior week due to a
brief agenda. She said that there were two items which were discussed in detail by the Finance
Committee. Director Savitsky said that an amended version of the resolution contained in the Board
package concerning the Wallingford reserve and distribution was being handed out as the Board package
copy contained a typo.

Director Savitsky said that CRRA’s auditor Carlin Charron & Rosen issued a report contained
within the write-up detailing the components necessary to shut down a project. She said the original
resolution contained a change due to a request from the Wallingford Policy Board.

AMENDED RESOLUTION REGARDING THE WALLINGFORD RESERVE AND
DISTRIBUTION

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman
O’Brien made a motion to approve the amended resolution which was handed out concerning the
Wallingford reserve and distribution.

Director Desmarais seconded the motion.




Mr. Bolduc said that the total number in the resolution has not changed and is still $26 million.
He explained the only major change from this resolution and the one included in the Board package was
that a column was added for the tons delivered. Mr. Bolduc said that the changes were made at the
request of the Wallingford Policy Board which wanted to change the original method for distribution.
He said that in addition the dollars were rounded to whole dollars instead of decimal points at the
request of the CRRA Finance Committee.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien clarified the changes for Director Lauretti. Chairman Pace stated for the
record that Director Lauretti is a member of the Finance Committee and the clarification serves to
explain the document because he has called in on his way to CRRA and does not have the document in
front of him. Chairman Pace said that as a member of the Finance Committee that Director Lauretti is
well aware of these changes. ‘

Mr. Bolduc said that the Wallingford Policy Board and the Finance Committee reviewed the
methodology for the distribution of the three accounts. He said that this resolution is only dealing with
two of the accounts because the tip fee stabilization account cannot by contract be distributed until post
the conclusion of the project on June 30, 2010. He said at that point a similar closing and audit process
will be undertaken similar to the steps taken for closing the Bridgeport Project.

Mr. Bolduc said that the Wallingford Policy Board tweaked the methodology primarily because
the original submission used percentages and whole numbers without using decimal points and that a
small level of precision was lost. Mr. Bolduc said that the Policy Board thought to get that level of
precision a comparable dollar per ton basis was needed. He said as a result the numbers were tweaked
and that methodology and resolution are detailed in the amended handout which was distributed.

Mr. Bolduc said assuming that this resolution is approved the dollars need to be moved out of the
State Treasurers’ STIFF account and that the distribution would be set up tomorrow with the wire
transfers occurring on Monday. He said the dollars will continue accruing interest and that an option to
release the funds by check was also extended to the Wallingford communities. Mr. Bolduc said that
management has notified the Treasurer’s Office of their intent to remove the $26 million.

Director Savitsky said that she was impressed with management’s proposed timeline and that the
CEO’s and CFO’s of the five communities should be pleased.

Director Howe and Director Zandri said that they had read the resolution thoroughly and are in
favor.

Director Damer asked if the Board was voting on two separate resolutions. Mr. Bolduc said that
there are two resolutions the first for transferring the funds and the second for distributing it.

Director Savitsky suggested that the two resolutions be split for clarity.




WITHDRAWAL OF THE ORIGINAL MOTION TO APPROVE THE AMENDED
RESOLUTION REGARDING THE WALLINGFORD RESERVE AND DISTRIBUTION

The maker of the motion (Vice-Chairman O’Brien) and Director Desmarais (who seconded the
motion) agreed to withdraw the motion to approve the amended resolution regarding the Wallingford
reserve and distribution.

AMENDED RESOLUTION REGARDING THE WALLINGFORD DISTRIBUTION

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Director Savitsky
made the motion, which was seconded by Vice-Chairman O’Brien.

WHEREAS, the balance as of January 31, 2009 in the Wallingford Project Operating Account
(“Operating Account”) was $18,470,574; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, in consultation with and with the unanimous consent of the
Wallingford Project Policy Board (the “Policy Board™), has authorized the transfer of
$10,704,005 from the Wallingford Project Future Use/Planning Reserve to the Operating
Account, thereby bringing the balance in the Operating Account to $29,174,579 (the
“Undesignated Balance”); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, in consultation with and with the unanimous consent of the
Policy Board has unauthorized $2,500,000 to be retained in the Operating account as working
capital; and

WHEREAS, Section 22a-267(6) of the Connecticut General Statutes authorizes the Board of
Directors to segregate such Authority revenues as may at any time be adjudged by said directors
to be surplus to the needs of the Authority to meet its contractual and other obligations and to
provide for its operations or other business purposes, and to equitably redistribute such
segregated surplus revenues to some or all of the users of the system in accordance with
applicable provisions of the state solid waste management plan; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Procedures For The Use of Surplus Funds (the “Procedures™)
authorize the Authority, with respect to unbudgeted surplus funds received from a particular
project and subject to the requirements of Section 22a-267(6) of the Connecticut General
Statutes, to use the surplus funds as follows:

1. to utilize such unbudgeted surplus funds in accordance with any contract or
agreement for the use of such funds; or

2. to appropriate such unbudgeted surplus funds to future budgets for such project; or

3. upon approval of a majority of directors present, to utilize the funds in a way other
than as so expressly specified in the Procedures; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has adjudged that $26,674,579 of the Undesignated Balance
is surplus to the needs of the Authority to meet its contractual and other obligations and to
provide for its operations or other business purposes (the “Surplus Revenues™) relative to the




Project and the Authority’s independent auditor has certified that the amount of the
Undesignated Balance identified as Surplus Revenues is represented by cash and/or investments;
and

WHEREAS, the Policy Board has unanimously requested that the Surplus Revenues be
equitably distributed to the Wallingford Project member towns, consisting of the towns of
Cheshire, Hamden, Meriden, North Haven, and Wallingford, Connecticut (the “Towns”);

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY

RESOLVED: That $26,674,579 of the Undesignated Balance in the Operating Account is
adjudged by the Board of Directors to be surplus to the needs of the Authority to meet its
contractual and other obligations and to provide for its operations or other business purposes
relative to the Wallingford Project; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED: That such $26,674,579 shall be equitably distributed to the Towns
based on the relative amounts of Acceptable Solid Waste delivered by each Town during the
time period beginning July 1, 2003 and ending June 30, 2008, and distributed on a comparable
dollar per ton basis for each municipality as follows:

FURTHER RESOLVED: That such $26,674,579 shall be equitably distributed to the Towns
based on the relative amounts of Acceptable Solid Waste delivered by each Town during the
time period beginning July 1, 2003 and ending June 30, 2008, and distributed on a comparable
dollar per ton basis for each municipality as follows:

Total Tons delivered FY Amount to be
Town: 2003-2008: Distributed:
Cheshire 98,860 $3,471,075
Hamden 171,174 $6,010,094
Meriden 169,569 $5,953,740
North Haven 114,959 $4,036,328
Wallingford 205,159 $7,203,342
TOTAL 759,721 $26,674,579

and it 1s

FURTHER RESOLVED: That to the extent the foregoing resolutions constitute a use of
surplus funds in a way other than as expressly specified in the Procedures, such alternative use is
hereby approved, as permitted by Section 2 of the Procedures.

Mr. Bolduc said that the resolution looks at the reserve and operating funds to ensure the
amounts of money in the accounts certified by CRRA’s outside auditors are available for distribution.
He said the resolution details the procedure of the distribution of surplus funds by state statute. Mr.




Bolduc said included is also an analysis which was done internally that concerns the flow of funds
through the reserves and the operating funds.

Mr. Bolduc said the dollars from the future use planning reserve were calculated and withheld to
pay remaining and outstanding bills. He explained that as result management said that certain transfers
could be made out of the future use fund to the operating account. Mr. Bolduc said that the future use
fund is an unrestricted Board designated account and that any money out of that account requires Board
action which is what this resolution is providing.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O’'Brien

Linda Savitsky

XD D[ | X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford X
Geno Zandri, Wallingford X

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE WALLINGFORD RESERVE

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Director Martland
made the motion, which was seconded by Vice-Chairman O’Brien.

WHEREAS, at its April 2005 meeting, this Board established the Wallingford Future
Use/Planning Reserve (the “Future Use Reserve™) for the purpose of funding termination costs
associated with the Wallingford Project (the “Project”), extension costs associated with the
Project, or costs associated with developing a new strategy for the Project’s member towns upon
termination of the Project on June 30, 2010; and

WHEREAS, the Project member towns, consisting of the towns of Cheshire, Hamden, Meriden,
North Haven, and Wallingford, Connecticut (collectively, the “Towns”) have all executed new
agreements with Covanta for post-Project municipal solid waste disposal services (the “New
Agreements”) which agreements commence July 1, 2010; and




WHEREAS, at its meeting on January 29, 2009, this Board authorized the creation of a Project
Closure Reserve to cover costs associated with the closure/termination of the Project and also
authorized the transfer of $820,000 from the Future Use Reserve to the Project Closure Reserve;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority, in light of the New Agreements and in consultation with the
Wallingford Project Policy Board (the “Policy Board”), has determined that the purposes for
which the Future Use Reserve was established in 2005 have either been concluded or adequate
provision has been made for such purpose through the Project Closure Reserve; and

WHEREAS, the current balance in the Future Use Reserve is $10,894,005, reflecting the
transfer of $820,000 to the Project Closure Reserve; and

WHEREAS, the Authority, in consultation with the Policy Board, has determined that $190,000
is sufficient to pay certain invoices outstanding as of January 31, 2009, which sums are properly
payable from the Future Use Reserve.

NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That $10,704,005 be transferred from the Future Use Reserve to the Wallingford
Project Operating Account, leaving a balance of $190,000 in the Future Use Reserve; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the funds remaining in the Future Use Reserve be used to pay
certain outstanding invoices totaling $190,000, as agreed by the Authority and the Policy Board;
and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED: That should any funds remain in the Future Use Reserve following
payment of such invoices, such funds shall be transferred to the Project Operating Account; and
it is

FURTHER RESOLVED: That upon disbursement of all funds in the Future Use Reserve, the
Future Use Reserve fund shall be dissolved.

Director Lauretti said that a lengthy discussion was held concerning this matter at the Finance
Committee meeting.

Director Damer said that this resolution inserts a third whereas which talks about the consultation
between the Board and the Wallingford Policy Board for the operating account.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.




>
b
o

Directors Nay | Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O'Brien

Linda Savitsky

XXX XX XXX | X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford X
Geno Zandri, Wallingford X

UPDATE CONCERNING AUDITOR RFP

Director Savitsky said that a package has gone out to the members of the Finance Committee.
She said the hiring and retaining of the independent auditor is a Board action and responsibility. She said
that management has put together a sizable package containing a schedule of the process. Director
Savitsky said that surprisingly only three responses were received to the auditor RFP one from New
York and two from Connecticut.

Director Savitsky said that she was recommending to the Finance Committee that before the
Board Meeting adjourns they identify a date to hold auditor interviews.

Chairman Pace asked if CRRA’s current auditor is up. Director Savitsky said that the current
auditor is ineligible because of the time and that a lengthy discussion was held concerning the fact that
the six year provision had actually come into effect after their contract had expired. She explained in
theory they had one more year that they could have worked for CRRA however, the contract with
CRRA did not contain any extension provisions. Director Savitsky said that as a result the Finance
Committee decided to go out to bid.

The Finance Committee agreed to meet on May 5, 2009, to perform the interviews.

Director Edwards asked Director Savitsky if she had any idea why only three responses to the
RFP were received. She responded that she did not know and that she and Director Desmarais had
supplied lists to management containing accounting firms which do work in Connecticut. Director
Savitsky said that the largest was precluded because they do work for the MDC.

Mr. Bolduc said that letters were sent out along with the advertisements and that two of the
solicitations came in through advertising. He said there was certainly good coverage and that he did not
expect the big firms to respond.




CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Chairman Pace asked Director Griswold to provide the Board with an update concerning the
Mid-Connecticut Project Municipal Advisory Committee (hereinafter referred to as ‘MAC’) meeting
which has occurred earlier that day.

Director Griswold said that the meeting was attended by a number of CEO’s and town mangers
from the Mid-Connecticut Project, as well as representatives from the union at MDC. He said during the
public comment portion of the meeting there were some comments by Mr. Bironi who is President of the
AFSCME-Council 4 and Brian Anderson who is a legislative representative from the union. Director
Griswold said those remarks were critical of the CRRA Board. He said that Mr. Sandler (the MDC
attorney) also had some similar remarks, copies of which were made available to the Board.

Director Griswold said following those remarks the Committee went through the agenda. He said
the group passed the resolutions which were enclosed, one with some modifications. Director Griswold
said the resolution which detailed holding off on merit increases for CRRA employees was passed by
the group. He said the position of SB 3 passed with some modifications, specifically dropping the
reference to the town of Franklin and inserting “ following regulatory process through the CT DEP”
which prompted a discussion on the state of Solid Waste Management. He said another resolution which
was passed was to proceed with the media awareness campaign.

Director Griswold said that Mr. Gaffey had made an excellent presentation concerning the
diversion of waste from CRRA facilities to other facilities. He said Mr. Gaffey illustrated the loss of
spot waste by demonstrating the lower prices at surrounding facilities. Director Griswold said that Mr.
Gaffey recommended that towns have ordinances and other regulations to prohibit trans-diversion and to
use permits and the like to stem diversion. He said while CRRA has enforcement to stop diversion there
are still millions of dollars that should go to CRRA the cost of which flows to the various towns and
cities which pay the bills.

Director Griswold said that there was a good discussion concerning single stream in conjunction
with the awareness campaign, as well as some discussion concerning a media campaign being wise
before all of the towns were on board. He said it was thought that educating the public is the main
concern. He said that many of the Mid-Connecticut Project towns are already participating in the
program and that many of the other towns will hopefully get on Board. Director Griswold said he
thought it would be wise to have more communication between CRRA and the member towns
concerning this particular issue as they have to adopt single stream. Director Griswold said there was
also discussion held concerning the trash museum.

Director Lauretti asked what the criticism was which was levied against the CRRA Board.
Director Griswold said that Mr. Bironi had a communication (of which is attached as “Exhibit A”).
Director Griswold shared an excerpt from the communication “We are here to protest the CRRA’s
attempt to break the lawfully executed contract with our local and our employer, the Metropolitan
District Commission. We are here to protest the hypocrisy of CRRA management giving themselves pay
raises while attacking the pay, pension and health care of our blue collar members”.

Director Griswold read a second excerpt from Mr. Bironi’s letter “CRRA ‘s management
continues to be among the highest paid state employees. Yet, CRRA’s responsibility has drastically
shrunk, with the loss of two of the four facilities that it was supposed to control. Also, CRRA continues

10




to operate in a clandestine manner at its board meetings. We believe that the board and management
have violated both the sprit and the letter of Freedom of Information law”.

Director Desmarais asked Mr. Sandler (MDC’s attorey) if Mr. Bironi is the President of the
union. Mr. Sandler said that he did not know. Director Desmarais said that the issue that Mr. Sandler
addressed was public control of waste to energy facilities and that public control was probably a good
public purpose. He said from his discussions with the Board that there is not much disagreement about
and that given the choice of public control or private control of the facilities that public is the agreed
upon choice.

Chairman Pace said that this continues along the typical strategy of confuse and diffuse by MDC.
He said that there are a lot of claims in this communication that are incorrect and that there are also
comments routinely made which he would say are equally at question, which is why he asked Mr.
Sandler if he had any comments for the Board at the beginning of the meeting.

Director Savitsky asked that those Board members who could not attend the MAC meeting
receive a copy of the material being discussed. She said secondly that she is very troubled by the
allegations that the Board acts in a clandestine manner. Director Savitsky said that she is offended and
that since she has been on the CRRA Board all meetings are held in public with adequate notice in
reasonably accessible locations and that the Board does everything in its power including making the
Board meetings available in Stratford as well. She said that she is extremely disturbed by a swipe like
that which is totally unfounded. :

Chairman Pace said that he would solely truly support the Governor’s office taking a look at the
management and the operation of the Board’s of both organizations. Chairman Pace said that he thinks it
is well in time for MDC to be looked at. He said he would support their prerogative.

Director Lauretti said that the reason he asked the question concerning what was said was that he
did not have an opportunity to attend the meeting. He said that he has wanted to go to one of these
meetings for quite some time just because of this. Director Lauretti said when you spend six or seven
years at this and people repeatedly take shots and say things that are factually untrue in the public arena
he is always of the position of mind to respond and let people know there is another point of view based
on fact as opposed to another agenda and that he thinks the Board should have to continue to do that. He
asked that he be noticed in advance of future meetings and that he will be happy to attend and to respond
to some of these things.

Director Griswold said these comments were made in public comment at the MAC meeting and
that they didn’t want to get into a debate with the speakers at that point. He said whether this was an
effort to communicate from the Union to the CEO’s and so forth.

Director Lauretti said even if the comments were made during the public portion there is still a
message which is sent by the speaker. Chairman Pace said that MDC’s management and at least one
member of their Board are putting fear in the union and the workers. He said that is a position this Board
is not taking.

Chairman Pace said that he believed the Board members’ points had been taken and that he was
disappointed when he saw this again because he thinks for the workers (and he has said this on the
record before) that CRRA has tried everything it can to keep the workers insulated from the dispute with

11




MDC and that has never been the CRRA Board’s position. He said it has always been with the
management of MDC. He said the whole dispute about the post contract costs, some of the towns had
asked the Board to see what they could do to work this thing out. He said the Board had tried to work it
out. He said he has not seen a formal claim yet he has seen a lot of numbers, a lot of FOIA, and a lot of
smoke and mirror things. Chairman Pace said we had come to the table to resolve this and yet this is
again using public people to confuse and diffuse what MDC’s strategy is and to misrepresent the CRRA.
He said that is why he asked Mr. Sandler if he cared to speak at the beginning of the meeting.

Director Desmarais said that he is probably much less upset than some other Board members. He
said there is an old saying that in war the first casualty is the truth. He said CRRA is in a discussion with
MDC over $30 plus million dollars and he thinks we have seen the first casualty. Chairman Pace said
that was well said.

Director Lauretti said that he does know through experience in the political arena that perception
unfortunately carries the day good, bad or indifferent. He said to sit on the sidelines and not respond to
some of these things is a mistake. Director Desmarais said he would trust his judgment.

Chairman Pace said he would wonder what it would cost the towns to have MDC continually
monitor CRRA.

Mr. Kirk asked Director Lauretti if he had any suggestions on how CRRA should respond to the
comments.

Director Lauretti said management has to look at the comments and put the facts before the
Board. He said you go there as a representative and say there is another side to this which we want you
to hear and here it is, and this is where we disagree.

Mr. Kirk said that he is suggesting that management put together a statement addressing those
points made at the MAC meeting. Director Savitsky said that she believes that the CRRA Board has a
responsibility to the towns which were not present at the meeting because they are all part of the same
Mid-Connecticut group. She said she thinks the Board has a responsibility to them to make them aware
of what went on at the meeting and what the Board’s response is. She said that she tends to get very
uneasy when everyone is screaming and yelling and the person that is being attacked is continually
silent. She said she thinks it creates bigger problems. Director Savitsky said there is a point in time when
one has to push back and say enough.

Director Desmarais said the Board has not taken a position and is not going to take a position
suggesting that any of the pensions for the MDC workers should be removed or eliminated. He said that
was stated as a fact and that bothered him the most. Director Desmarais said that this Board was credited
with opposing pension for MDC workers and he understands the legal ramification in terms of the
fiduciary responsibilities and he is not taking any position nor has he heard any one else take that
position. He said the employees stated that as a fact and that is incorrect.

Director Lauretti said when you sit here year after year and one group after another taking shots
and taking issue with the credibility of the people that sit on this Board he said he is not going to sit on
the sidelines. He asked in what bankruptcy do people recover the kind of monetary gain that CRRA
recovered for Mid-Connecticut a $150 plus million out of the $220 million. He said that gets shadowed

12




all the time about the competence of this Board. He said the newspapers don’t want to print the other
side. Director Lauretti said we have got to create a forum to be heard. This is unfortunately politics 101.

Director Martland said that he wants to agree with what was said and he said he was going to
take advantage of his age. He said there was a gentleman named Goebbles who repeated a lie, and
repeated a lie and eventually people believed it.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that he agrees with Director Lauretti. He said he would come right .
out and say these things are not true and that these are straight out not factual.

Chairman Pace said that this Board may recognize that every once and awhile he will make a
clarification statement of something that happens so that people can write the correct notes. He said this
is typical of the strategy of confuse and diffuse. He said he also thinks there is a malicious intent and
that it has some legal ramifications. He said this Board’s credibility and what goes on with MDC trying
to knock it and taking a look at both organizations he would have no problem with the Governor giving
us an opinion and would also ask that the Governor give an opinion as to the leadership of the Board and
management of MDC.

Director Martland said that this issue relates to the group that is supposed to oversee the CRRA
Board. He said his point is that the legislature appointed the Board members. '

Director Damer asked how many of the towns were represented at the meeting. Director
Griswold said there was probably about a dozen. Director Damer asked if the letter went just to them.
Director Griswold said this was a copy of the remarks stated at the meeting and a transcript of what was
said. Director Damer asked if we know if a copy was sent to the other towns which were not
represented.

Mr. Kirk said managements’ practice is to copy these letters and insert them into the minutes as
public comment. Director Damer said it seems to him that a written response should be ready to go so
that the towns can see. Mr. Kirk said that he would prepare a response. Director Desmarais asked that
the response carry the entire Board’s signature. He said he is not sure if the fact that the Board is
composed predominantly of municipal officials rather than predominantly state appointed political
people is well understood out there.

Director Savitsky asked if there had been a date set for the next MDC meetings. Director
Griswold said that copies of the letter as well as the planned MDC dates would be distributed to the
Board. He said the proposed MAC by-laws require a quorum of 36 people which will not happen. He
said everyone was asked to annotate to get the by-laws drafted and that the group will be very realistic
on the attendance requirement.

Director Desmarais said there was a request from one of the representatives to allow towns to
appoint one representative. He said that pretty much the statement was we will rotate a CEO through this
position. Director Griswold said there may be a proxy set-up and that the group would like to require a
high level of participation however the down side is if they don’t show up they are stuck.

13




RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING SHELTON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman
O’Brien made the motion, which was seconded by Director Martland.

WHEREAS education and public awareness have been proven to increase recycling; and

WHEREAS education of young people about recycling prompts them to spread that message to
their parents and other family members; and

WHEREAS since 1993 the Garbage Museum in Stratford, Connecticut, has been teaching
people how to protect their environment by recycling and thinking before throwing something
into the trash; and

WHEREAS the Garbage Museum has been operated by the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority since 1997; and

WHEREAS the Garbage Museum has become a favorite destination for students and created a
positive image for the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority; and

WHEREAS a group of students from Shelton Intermediate School created a news report about
the Garbage Museum for WTIC-TV’s “Fox 61 Student News;” and

WHEREAS the contest judge, upon viewing the segment, commented, “Good job finding a
good story and making me care;” and

WHEREAS that segment was awarded First Prize for Best Environmental Story and the
Outstanding Achievement Award in the Fox 61 Student News Middle School Division contest;
now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors
congratulates students SELINA JOSE, KAITLYN MARISCO and CHELSEA RODRIGUES
of Shelton Intermediate School, along with their teacher, DENNIS DAVID, for their success in
the Fox 61 Student News contest and wish them continued success in all their future endeavors.

Vice- Chairman O’Brien asked that this item be printed on CRRA letterhead and presented to the
Shelton Intermediate School.

Director Lauretti said that when you are the Mayor of a City that gets statewide recognition that
is always a proud moment. He said Shelton has an active contingency in towns for recycling as well as
an anti-litter campaign in Shelton which has organized a week long clean sweep which includes a
variety of activities including recycling and litter control throughout the city. Director Lauretti said that
when you see awards like this being given out you recognize that people are getting the message.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that he has put Mr. Nonnenmacher in touch with a corporate
executives with regards to the Stratford museum funding. He asked if it is possible to get a copy of this
item and send it down to Atlanta. Mr. Kirk said that management has a video copy as the story was on
Channel 61.

14




Director Lauretti asked if there is a plan to make a formal presentation to the kids at the school.
Chairman Pace said he would take Director Lauretti’s lead on that. Director Savitsky said as a former
native of Shelton she was thrilled to see this. She added that it would be great if someone from the
Board could be at that presentation. Chairman Pace said that Vice-Chairman O’Brien could represent the
Board.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.

Directors Nay | Abstain

>
<
o

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O’'Brien

Linda Savitsky

X o< D¢ > [ i[> %

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport X
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford
Geno Zandri, Wallingford

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DELIVERY OF COVER SOILS TO THE HARTFORD
LANDFILL

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman
O’Brien made the motion, which was seconded by Director Martland.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Earth
Technology, Inc. for delivery of soil to be used as cover material at the Hartford Landfill, and as

approved by the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection, substantially as discussed
and presented at this meeting.

Chairman Pace said that the Board has reviewed similar resolutions over the past few months.
Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that these resolutions are very similar to those recently approved.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.

15




Directors

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman

Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais

Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland

Raymond O'Brien

Linda Savitsky

XXX [ | >

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport

Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford

Geno Zandri, Wallingford

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DELIVERY OF COVER SOILS TO THE HARTFORD

LANDFILL

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman

O’Brien made the motion, which was seconded by Director Martland.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Earth

Technology, Inc. for delivery of soil to be used as cover material at the Hartford Landfill, and as
approved by the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection, substantially as discussed

and presented at this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.

Directors

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman

Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais

Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland

Raymond O'Brien

Linda Savitsky

X< D> > [ X > %

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport

Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford

Geno Zandri, Wallingford

16




RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DELIVERY OF COVER SOILS TO THE HARTFORD
LANDFILL

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman
O’Brien made the motion, which was seconded by Director Martland.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Earth
Technology, Inc. for delivery of soil to be used as cover material at the Hartford Landfill, and as
approved by the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection, substantially as discussed
and presented at this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O'Brien

Linda Savitsky

XKD 3¢5 | > |

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford
Geno Zandri, Wallingford

RESOLUTION REGARDING CONSULTING SERVICES RELATED TO THE MID-CONN
POWER BLOCK FACILITY

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman
O’Brien made the motion, which was seconded by Director Desmarais.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with the Nels
Consulting Services Inc. for the analysis of air flow and air loss at the Mid-Connecticut Project
Power Block Facility, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that this resolution was well presented and thoroughly discussed at
the Policies and Procurement meeting. He said their was one change from the original resolution which
adds a step in the process that will provide for a review of the field measurements and testing before
proceeding to ensure adequate review. Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that this is a good and necessary
project.

17




Mr. Kirk said that there was a very through review and examination at the Policies and
Procurement meeting.

Director Griswold asked if this resolution creates a functioning floor model. Mr. Kirk said yes.
He explained the model is a very common approach used in engineering process design to allow
management to better understand the flow dynamics and therefore effect engineering changes to
minimize very expensive problems.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that a good statement of what the objectives are was also added to
this resolution. Chairman Pace asked if these are budgeted funds, Vice-Chairman O’Brien replied yes.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O'Brien

Linda Savitsky

XKD > X >

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford
Geno Zandri, Wallingford

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF TWO SPARE FREE TURBINES FOR
THE JET TURBINE FACILITY

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman
O’Brien made the motion, which was seconded by Director Martland.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an amendment to the existing
agreement with Northeast Generation Services Company, Inc. to purchase two spare free
turbines for the Mid-Connecticut Jet Turbine Facility, substantially as presented and discussed at
this meeting.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that the Policies & Procurement Committee had done a through
review of the resolution. He thanked Director Damer for his insight and understanding of these
problems. He said the Committee also received a review of the consultant reports which led to this
resolution. Vice-Chairman O’Brien said this is clearly a worthwhile project and this is a valuable asset

18




and will protect CRRA ‘s revenue stream between now and 2012. He said CRRA is also setting itself up
either to continue generating for the long term or to sell the facility at a profit which may be what CRRA
should to do to allow for a concentration on waste-to-energy rather than jet-fuel-to-energy.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said in the financial summary in the second paragraph if one turbine is
lost for one month the loss is $388,000 in just revenue from electricity sales and doesn’t count towards
the damage to capacity payments and other payments. He said the loss for two months is % of a million
dollars and that a very through evaluation is contained.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that management plans to start doing some of the maintenance on
the turbines which have not had major overhaul when the spare turbine is available. He said this is a
project that CRRA should be doing and has a payback and that CL&P is going to pay the 7%
management fee of $145,000.

Chairman Pace said in the write-up he saw the investment was $2 million however the equity
will go up by more than that amount. Mr. Bolduc said that it has the potential considering market value.

Director Damer said Mr. Tracey did an excellent job answering his questions from the Policies
and Procurement meeting by providing the consultants’ report and adding information to the write-up.
He said his concerns were on the level of confidence management had on the value of this item moving
forward. Director Damer said those questions have all been answered and detailed and noted that there is
always some risk.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that the R.W. Beck report shows very clearly that the net revenue
including the capital costs for these turbines through 2012 will be $11.8 million if it went out to 2028
(which CRRA may be able to move to with a free turbine) it will be a $112 million payback and that
CRRA is protecting that revenue stream by having it.

Mr. Kirk said the discussion held by the Policies & Procurement Committee went into depth
concerning the engineering aspects of this resolution. He said that between Vice-Chairman O’Brien and
Director Damer (who was a mechanical engineer graduating from WPI) the issue was examined

thoroughly from an engineering standpoint.

Director Desmarais said this might be a way to capitalize this asset and use it for funding
mechanisms which should be explored.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.

19




>
<
o

Directors Nay | Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O'Brien

Linda Savitsky

XI55 ||| | X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford
Geno Zandri, Wallingford

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH
CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS. INC. AND FCR. LLC. FOR DESIGN, UPGRADE, RETROFIT
AND OPERATION/MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR THE REGIONAL RECYCLING
CENTER FOR THE MID-CONNECTICUT PROJECT

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman
O’Brien made the motion, which was seconded by Director Martland.

WHEREAS: Global recycling markets experienced unprecedented reductions in commodity
pricing beginning in October 2008 and continuing into calendar year 2009 that has resulted in
significant negative impacts on revenues realized by recycling facility operators and;

WHEREAS: The Operating Agreement between CRRA and FCR, LLC provides CRRA with
very favorable per ton rebate revenues for all recyclables delivered to the Mid-Connecticut
Regional Recycling Center and receipt of 50% of all commodity sales revenue and;

WHEREAS: CRRA and FCR, LLC have had a very successful long-term partnership including
retrofitting the Recycling Center in 2006 and again in 2008 when Single Stream technology was
added to the facility and has proven to significantly raise participation and recycling rates in the
member municipalities and:

WHEREAS: FCR, LLC has requested temporary financial relief by reducing the per ton rebate
payments to CRRA until commodity market pricing returns to more reasonable levels and;

WHEREAS: FCR, LLC has agreed to increase CRRA’s share of commodity sales revenue and
substantially increase the guaranteed per ton rebate payment for all recyclables delivered well
beyond current contract requirements once commingled containers reach an average commodity
revenue benchmark of $80 per ton and;

20




WHEREAS: the municipalities of the Mid-Connecticut Project will continue to benefit from a
very favorable contract and increased recycling opportunities therefore;

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute a fourth amendment to the
agreement with Casella Waste Systems, Inc. and FCR, Inc. for the design, upgrade, retrofit and
operation/maintenance services for the Mid-Connecticut Regional Recycling Center modify the
per ton rebate and commodity revenue sharing payments substantially as presented at this
meeting. '

Vice-Chairman O’Brien clarified that although the information provided concerning this matter
indicated that CRRA will be incurring a loss that it is only partially true. He explained CRRA will be
seeing less revenue but recycling will not present a cost to CRRA or to the Mid-Conn Project. Vice-
Chairman O’Brien said that according to the analysis by year three CRRA will have recovered any
losses. Mr. Kirk said that is correct with reasonable assumptions.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said that the Board is aware that the bottom has fallen out of the
recyclables market and it is unfortunate that the Stratford group was unable to secure a deal like the
Mid-Conn Project and that there is no Stratford group.

Mr. Kirk said that as of the prior day there is a Stratford group. Director Edwards said that the
SWEROC group had voted the prior day to maintain the facility at a lower rate and unfortunately the
group does not have the 50,000-55,000 tons they would like to have but they do expect to have 40,000
tons going forward. Director Edwards said the loss of the Stratford garbage museum is unfortunate but
there are currently no funds for its continuation.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien said this is more incentive to approve this resolution in order to keep
FCR in the game.

Mr. Gaffey introduced Mr. Duffy who heads FCR which is CRRA’s partner in the Hartford
Regional Recycling Facility, Mid-Connecticut Recycling Facility and the Southwest Regional Recycling
Facility in Stratford. He explained Mr. Duffy started out in the business in Fairfield when it was
Fairfield County Redemption and knows a lot about the bottle bill. Mr. Gaffey said that Mr. Duffy is one
of the leading experts on recycling and is up from Charlotte, N.C. He said CRRA is still hopeful it will
get some stimulus money to retrofit the Stratford Recycling Facility for single stream recycling.

Mr. Gaffey said that Mr. Duffy contacted management when the commodities market crashed
shortly after the end of October 2008 and asked for some relief from the current contract with CRRA
into November 2008. Mr. Gaffey asked the Board to keep in mind that in his opinion CRRA enjoys the
most lucrative public entity contract in America through FCR. '

Mr. Gaffey said that CRRA is paid for every ton of recyclables which go over the scale and most
facilities in the country are paying their vendor upward from $50.00-$60.00 a ton for the same service.
He said management wants to help keep FCR healthy and that its parent company Casella (which is also
on the agreement) has seen stock prices drop from $14.00 down to .55 cents back to $1.70.

Mr. Gaffey said that the contract summary provided contains some updated numbers because it
was initially calculated with an amendment going out to May 1, 2009. He explained Mr. Duffy had
asked for relief going back to February which led to an agreement between both parties to begin March

21




1, 2009. Mr. Gaffey said that net present value analysis demonstrates the effect of this amendment from
March 1, 2009 going forward. He said that CRRA will be temporarily losing some revenue that it will
eventually realize and make out better in the third year than it would under the current contract.

Mr. Nichols said in year one CRRA will lose about $433,000 against the existing contract based
on the modification. He explained the average commodity rate (hereinafter referred to as “ACR”) goes
up for co-mingled materials and CRRA will almost be at the point of breaking even in year two and by
year three all costs will be re-couped. Mr. Nicholas said that the break even point on the ACR is $80.00
and that 1s where CRRA will start to gain money back.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien asked what the current equivalent of the $80.00 ACR is. Mr. Gaffey
said it is probably around $40.00-$45.00. Mr. Kirk said that is not an unrealistic assumption even
though it’s around half of the number needed. He said the markets have been up and down for years and
the consensus is clear that is expected to recover and the ACR figure with it.

Mr. Kirk said that CRRA does not have to relieve FCR but that from a management standpoint
FCR has worked well with CRRA on this and other projects and CRRA continues to work closely with
CRRA on solid waste issues. Mr. Kirk said that FCR’s parent company owns landfills that CRRA may
have interest in utilizing in the future. Mr. Kirk said CRRA has an opportunity to improve their upside
down the road and that this sort of arrangement is demonstrative of the kind of flexibility and
cooperation that CRRA asks for from contractors.

Director Griswold asked how the financial health of the parent company is. Mr. Duffy said
Cassella is still making money. He said that this amendment is to guarantee payments to CRRA even at
a reduction which is truly unique in the industry.

Director Martland said that he thinks this is a good business deal.
The Board undertook a substantial discussion concerning the current recycling market.

Director Edwards asked Mr. Duffy how the ACR is at Mid-Conn in comparison to Stratford as
one is dual stream versus single stream. Mr. Duffy said the ACR is extremely similar at both. He
explained the state of the art facility is run at less than two percent residual and in most cases less than
one percent Mr. Duffy explained the Mid-Conn project has the advantage of rail in Hartford for more
volume and the ability to lock into higher fiber prices which are able to support the rebate structure
which was implemented. He explained this has been communicated to the Stratford community.

Director Edwards said that it was encouraging that FCR is able to keep the same high ACR with
a greater volume or weight without a drop-off. Mr. Duffy said FCR’s source of income is based on the
quality and recovery of the plant and as a result that is their focus. Director Edwards said that this is a
plus for the larger communities looking into single stream.

Director Desmarais said that he does not like the idea of a proposed ACR figure. He said the
bigger issue is that CRRA has the obligation to keep the golden goose alive and in that sense a formula

should be in place for restructuring. He said in that sense that this contract should be kept alive.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.

22




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold
Michael Jarjura
Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O'Brien
Linda Savitsky

XKD XX | XXX

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford
Geno Zandri, Wallingford

RESOLUTION REGARDING REQUEST FOR SERVICES FOR SINGLE STREAM
RECYCLING MARKETING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS CAMPAIGN

Chairman Pace requested a motion to approve the above referenced motion. Vice-Chairman
O’Brien made the motion, which was seconded by Director Desmarais.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to approve a Request for Services with
Pita Communications LLC for services associated with CRRA’s single-stream recycling
marketing and public relations campaign substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Chairman Pace said that there had been some discussion concerning this resolution at the prior
Board meeting. He said that Director Griswold held a conversation concerning this matter with the MAC
Board as well.

Director Griswold said that this matter was favorably received by the MAC Board. Chairman
Pace said the Board’s prior request was for Director Griswold to get feed-back from the MAC group
which he has since done. Director Griswold said the group has adopted this resolution.

Director Edwards said at the last meeting he asked for this resolution to be held off until
negotiations were completed he said he is in support now that those negotiations are completed.

Chairman Pace said the Board also wanted the Mid-Conn CEQO’s to know this was coming
before it was undertaken. Mr. Kirk said that CRRA committed to providing each Mid-Conn town’s CEO
with advice on how CRRA is proceeding with this matter. He said the conclusion of the MAC meeting
was that this is important public information.

Mr. Kirk said there were a number of very important questions raised at the last Board meeting
and said he is confident that this revised resolution and write-up answers them. Mr. Kirk said the MAC
meeting walked through the process of the radio buys with two representatives from Pita

23




communications. He said that management recognizes it is tough to quantify success with radio
advertising. He said that the MAC group was favorably impressed with the presentation such that there
is recognition that this is an important job for CRRA as implementers of the Solid Waste Management
Plan.

Chairman Paces asked that the public works directors receive these communications as well with
a direct e-mail.

Director Martland asked if CRRA goes single stream than in effect Waterbury gains an
advantage because they do not pay for the recyclables in trash. Mr. Kirk said this is true as any town that
goes to single stream will see a double digit increase in their recycling rate and a corresponding decrease
in the amount of garbage they are paying to get rid off.

Director Martland asked if commercial carriers were involved in single stream if it would be an
advantage to the town. Mr. Kirk said this is correct.

Vice-Chairman O’Brien asked if the recycling coordinators used by many towns have been
identified and notified of this information. Mr. Kirk said that he believes that management has identified
most of these representatives.

Director Savitsky said it is impossible to get a perfect mailing list for such information but that
management is doing the best it can. She said secondly that she still has an issue with the radio method
of communication. She said that she doesn’t listen to commercial radio and thinks the Connecticut
Public Radio system should be approached to broadcast this as a public service announcement.

Director Savitsky said that she is concerned that a certain demographic is not being reached. She
asked if management has also thought about approaching a television program which is required to air
public service announcements. Mr. Kirk said that he would try and time this possibility with the radio
ads.

Director Desmarais said Pita communications professionals have the job of targeting the largest
number of target audience members and that their expertise should be trusted. He said the MAC meeting

well received this initiative.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call.

24




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Michael Pace, Chairman
Dave Damer

Alan Desmarais
Timothy Griswold
Michael Jarjura

Mark Lauretti

Theodore Martland
Raymond O’'Brien

Linda Savitsky

XD 5|5 || [>¢ X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Warren C, Howe, Jr., Wallingford
Geno Zandri, Wallingford

PRESIDENTS REPORT

Mr. Kirk said that the significant water quality test for Franklin landfill is now in progress and
that test results for whether the site is suitable for the municipal water supplies will be back in a few
weeks.

Mr. Kirk said that the Town of Franklin has formed an advisory non-binding referendum on the
landfill and that CRRA is not involved. He said CRRA’s position is that they will provide information as
its implementation of the Solid Waste management plan and that he does not expect the results of the
referendum to be good however it is a non-binding opinion of the town.

Mr. Kirk said that CRRA is in the process of affecting a multiple series of informational
advertising of 4-6 ads in the local paper over the next few weeks.

Mr. Kirk said the tonnage diversion problem continues to be a problem and legal actions has
taken place in one case and in other cases CRRA is in negotiations with haulers. He said a 433 submittal
has been made which is a state statue which requires agencies to provide notice to the controllers of
situations where the State has been financially compromised. He said that submittal was made
associated with diversion issues.

Mr. Kirk said the surplus has been quantified and well received by the Wallingford towns. He
said their participation in the CRRA project has been beneficial and successful.

Mr. Kirk said that the town of East Haven has decided to re-join the SWEROC project. He said
the project’s agreement has been extended by two years until July 1, 2011, and that management is still
optimistic that the project will be on the short list for stimulus programs.

Mr. Kirk said that SB 3 is on the go list for the Senate which means that it will most likely be
voted on that day. He said that management is pleased with the comments the bill left with from the

25




Planning and Development Committee where it passed by ten to seven. Mr. Kirk said that he is not
optimistic that it will be killed in the Senate. He said management is cautiously optimistic that it will be
thoroughly debated by the House.

Mr. Kirk said that HB 54-74 is a bill that CRRA has been helping with. He explained that
Representative Bye is interesting in ensuring that towns are not financially penalized when they recycle
down their put-or-pays.

Mr. Kirk said the HB 1058 is the bill concerning the oversi ght committee. He said an amendment
was made that management believes protects the CRRA bond holders and bond indentures and
essentially makes that oversight Board an advisory Board.

Director Martland asked if the Board could address people in the legislature concerning the
oversight Committee bill. He said the Board was appointed by the legislature to do specific jobs which
they do. Director Martland said the Board should decide who should contact whom.

Chairman Pace suggested a letter be written to the Governor’s office at this point relating to
issues with MDC and others and wrongful allegations. He said CRRA would welcome the Governor’s
office to investigate the workings and operations and Board leadership and Board actions of both the
MDC and CRRA and stands welcome to their advice and consideration.

Director Savitsky said the auditors of public accountants are the legislative investigatory group
and that they are in doing what they are supposed to be doing in accordance with the statute. She said it
is important to remind people that not only does an independent public auditor come to CRRA for an
audit but also the public accountants.

The Board discussed possible methods of communication concerning Chairman Pace’s
suggestion.

RECESS
Chairman Pace asked the Board to take a brief recess at 11:47 a.m.
The meeting reconvened at 11:53 a.m.

ORGANIZATIONAL SYNERGY & HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Director Jarjura said that Organizational and Synergy Committee had met earlier that week and
there are two items for presentation to the full Board.

Director Jarjura said as Mr. Kirk and Mr. Bolduc have stated that they will not receive any
increases and their evaluations were approved by the Committee which wanted to report to the Board

that fact as well as the fact that Director Damer abstained from the vote.

Director Damer noted that he and Mr. Kirk had a prior work relationship as he once reported
directly to Mr. Kirk and therefore excused himself from the evaluation.

26




Director Desmarais asked if any goals or objectives of the CEO and CFO had been illustrated.
Director Jarjura said that those were outlined for the benefit of the Committee.

Director Jarjura said that there has been discussion on this matter for 4-5 months. He said the
Stratford museum is closing as there is no further funding. He said as of July 1 the two individuals
working there will be terminated. Director Jarjura said that two employees have been with CRRA for a
considerable amount of time and that the third has already left voluntarily. He said that the Committee
wanted to get the approval of the full Board prior to providing any kind of package or transitional
payment package.

Director Jarjura said that the Committee met with their designated personnel director and was in
concurrence that they wished to offer something but wanted the consensus of the Board. He said he
hadn’t realized that the CRRA employees do not have sick time or banked days to carry with them at
separation. Director Jarjura said once a decision is made it will send a signal to other employees.

Director Jarjura said the Board has already agreed that there will not be merit increases for the
other employees. He said they will receive the scheduled cost of living increase but there will not be a
merit increase.

Mr. Kirk said that management has the ability through procedures to offer a settlement in
exchange for a release and this has been done in the past.

Director Desmarais asked if CRRA was to offer a payment what the funding source would be.
Mr. Kirk replied that the funding is in the budget. Mr. Bolduc said it is part of the Bridgeport Project
decommission costs but that a decision needs to be made promptly in order to close the audit for the
Bridgeport Project.

Director Edwards said a precedent was set when the services of another employee were
terminated many years before with a settlement package. Mr. Kirk said the Bridgeport Project
acknowledged, voted and accepted that there would be severance arrangement. Director Edwards said it
was anticipated that this is a project close-out expense.

Director Edwards requested that the Board receive the consensus of the Executive Committee of
the SWEROC group.

After discussion the HR Committee thanked the Board for its insight and perspective and noted
that the HR Committee will direct management accordingly.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Upon inquiry by Chairman Pace no executive session was deemed necessary.

27




ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Pace requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion made by Director
Martland and seconded by Director Griswold was passed unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Moira Kenney
Secretary to the Board/Paralegal

28




‘?\&6\.\( C\/mé’mr EXH'BIT A

My name is Gil Bironi and I am a president of a Council 4 AFSCME local union
representing many of the Metropolitan District Commission workers at the Mid-CT
Project. With me is Brian Anderson one of our legislative representatives. We are
here to protest the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority’s attempts to take
away our members’ jobs. We are here to protest the CRRA’s attempt to break the
lawfully executed contract with our local and our employer, the Metropolitan
District Commission. We are here to protest the hypocrisy of CRRA management
giving themselves pay raises while attacking the pay, pension and health care of our
blue collar members.

For more than twenty years, the MDC employees, by all accounts, have run and
continue to run the Mid-CT Project very well. Our members do a hard and
dangerous job. Yet, the CRRA has tried to duck its financial responsibility to its
workers by trying to get out of its contractual obligation to pay for the workers’
pension and health care benefits. At the same meeting at which CRRA leadership
voted to dump their obligation to its workers’ pensions and health care and attack
the already agreed upon cost of living allowances, it attempted to pass a “market
progression adjustment” for its director of operations. That is a euphemism for a
pay raise. It did not disclose at the meeting how much money that pay raise was
planned to be. CRRA never prints on its websites or minutes how much its
executive pay raises or benefits are. This can only be obtained through FOI
requests. This is unconscionable for a public agency. CRRA’s management
countinues to be among the highest paid state employees. Yet, CRRA’s responsibility
has drastically shrunk, with the loss of two of the four facilities that it was supposed

to control.

Also, CRRA continues to operate in a clandestine manner at its board meetings. We
believe that the board and management have violated both the spirit and the letter
of Freedom of Information law. CRRA uses executive session to screen actions from
the public. When the CRRA board comes out of executive session, it does not
disclose what action it is taking as a board, but simply authorizes CRRA
management to proceed with what was discussed in executive session. They are
bound by FOI law to disclose to the public what action that they are taking in the
minutes. A government agency is not supposed to vote to take an undisclosed
activity. That is why minutes exist. That is why a special law was passed to try and
make CRRA more transparent. CRRA has still not responded to an FOI request
that our union made over a month ago to find out what actions CRRA means to
take regarding our pensions (at its January meeting).

An overriding question is where is Governor Rell? She has the responsibility for

making sure that CRRA, which is purely an instrumentality of the state, runs

properly. Yet, this agency continues to slip back into a shady manner of operation

that is reminiscent of the Enron fiasco days. We believe that Governor Rell @
certainly needs to address the problems with CRRA acting in a clandestine manner

during its meetings. Governor Rell also needs to address CRRA managementH ANDOUT

APR 22 2009

FROM: (3l Rqor
M l Lo /‘H n.




inability to stop privatization of a valuable state resource while it mouths opposition
to privatization, and at the same time works actively for privatization. The public
appearance of this couldn’t be worse. In the meantime, we hope that the assembled
municipal officials will take action to make the CRRA more accountable and
transparent and to protect the Mid-CT Project from mismanagement and further
privatization. Thank you, we’d be happy to answer any questions.

@)
HANDOUT
APR 72 2009
rrom; Oil Kitani
/V\'d (gnn jff/r’\j




TAB 2




CONNECTICUT
RESOURCES
RECOVERY
AUTHORITY

100 Constitution Plaza * Hartford * Connecticut * 06103 * Telephone (860)757-7700
Fax (860)757-7745

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, Secretary to the Board/Paralegal

DATE: May 28, 2009

RE: Correction to the minutes of the January 29, 2009, Board Meeting
Directors,

It has been brought to my attention that the Board minutes of January 29, 2009,
contained a typographical error on page 16 which I have underlined for clarity.

I have since corrected the error, and changed the end of the Executive Session to
reflect the correct end time, 12:50 p.m.

Thank you,

Moira Kenney
Secretary to the Board/Paralegal




Mr. Kirk said that the Sports Center encroached on CRRA property by a few feet and an
agreement was made so that CRRA did not stop construction (as was within its rights.) He
explained the agreement which had been made was not fully utilized until Mayor Lauretti was
able to convert the usage into ice time for Shelton High School. Mr. Kirk said that there is a
$1,000.00-a-year CRRA scholarship as well. He said that the scholarship has been awarded
annually to a Shelton resident studying environmental science.

Chairman Pace said that he had also received a letter from a young man from West
Hartford schools. He said that he had contacted the young man’s teacher and that Mr.

Nonnenmacher will be contacting him as well to organize a school trip to the plant.

Director Savitsky noted that the CRRA Annual Meeting will take place on March 4,
2009, and encouraged the presence of the CRRA Board of Directors.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Pace requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending
litigation with appropriate staff. The motion made by Director O’Brien and seconded by
Director Savitsky was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Pace requested that the
following people be invited to the Executive Session in addition to the Directors:

Tom Kirk

Jim Bolduc

Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt, Esq.

The Executive Session began at 12:10 p.m. and concluded at 12:10 p.m. Chairman Pace
noted that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The meeting was reconvened at 12:53 p.m., the door was opened, and the Board secretary
and all members of the public were invited back in for the continuation of public session.

ADDITION OF ITEM TO THE AGENDA CONCERNING ARBITRATION WITH MDC

Chairman Pace requested a motion to add the above referenced item to the agenda. Vice-
Chairman O’Brien made the motion which was seconded by Director Savitsky.

The motion to add an item to the agenda was approved unanimously by roll call.

16




Mr. Kirk said that the Sports Center encroached on CRRA property by a few feet and an
agreement was made so that CRRA did not stop construction (as was within its rights.) He
explained the agreement which had been made was not fully utilized until Mayor Lauretti was
able to convert the usage into ice time for Shelton High School. Mr. Kirk said that there is a
$1,000.00-a-year CRRA scholarship as well. He said that the scholarship has been awarded
annually to a Shelton resident studying environmental science.

Chairman Pace said that he had also received a letter from a young man from West
Hartford schools. He said that he had contacted the young man’s teacher and that Mr.

Nonnenmacher will be contacting him as well to organize a school trip to the plant.

Director Savitsky noted that the CRRA Annual Meeting will take place on March 4,
2009, and encouraged the presence of the CRRA Board of Directors.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Pace requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending
litigation with appropriate staff. The motion made by Director O’Brien and seconded by
Director Savitsky was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Pace requested that the
following people be invited to the Executive Session in addition to the Directors:

Tom Kirk

Jim Bolduc

Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt, Esq.

The Executive Session began at 12:10 p.m. and concluded at 12:50 p.m. Chairman Pace
noted that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The meeting was reconvened at 12:53 p.m., the door was opened, and the Board secretary
and all members of the public were invited back in for the continuation of public session.

ADDITION OF ITEM TO THE AGENDA CONCERNING ARBITRATION WITH MDC

Chairman Pace requested a motion to add the above referenced item to the agenda. Vice-
Chairman O’Brien made the motion which was seconded by Director Savitsky.

The motion to add an item to the agenda was approved unanimously by roll call.

16

CORRECTED




TAB 3




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR
INDEPENDENT AUDITING SERVICES

RESOLVED: That the President of the Authority be, and hereby is, authorized to enter
into a contract with the auditing firm of as substantially
presented at this meeting. This contract will commence on June 1, 2009 and expire on
March 31, 2012. ’




CRRA - Analysis of Independent Auditor Proposals Matrix - 2009

Printed: 5/18/2009

Aspen Consulting, dba
Achyuta S. Nidadavolu,
CPA

URY, LLP

Bollam, Sheedy, Torani &
Co., LLP, CPAs

Contact Person Achyuta S. Nidadavolu, CPA{ John H. Schuyler, Partner | Willard G. Reynolds, Partner| -
Ownership (partnership, sole) Principal/Owner LLP LLP

Location - Trumbull, CT Hartford, CT - Albany, NY

Proposal Form completion Yes Yes Yes

Annual Audit Fixed Fees

$40,000 $44,000 $48,400

$70,000 $74,000 $77,000

Standard Fees by Personnel Levels

$150 $100 $60

$42,900 $43,800 $44,700

$250 $210 $145 $90

$235-$300 $170-$220 $160-
$190 $135-$155 $100-$140
$120-$150 $70

Ancillary Service:

- Travel in Firm-Owned Vehicle

Seeking mileage reimb. based
on IRS rates, tolls and
parking, boarding and loading
for travel over 150 miles with
client approval, air travel with
client approval

No mileage reimb. seeking

40% of standard

- Any other services for which Firm

No administrative overheads

IT system examination
$180/hr; On-call Accounting

Client References

SEC audit processes,
Sarbanex-Oxley, policy and
procedures documentation);
KPMG, LLP (Enterpricewide
risk assessement, Sarbanes-
Oxley and quality control);
and Dolby Laboratories, Inc.
(SEC financial reporting)

Development Authority (audit
of financial statements); and
CT Transit (audit of financial
statements)

routinely bill charged None services & special projects:
rates are based on personnel
level (see hourly rates above)
Thomson Reuters, Inc. CT Lottery Corp (audit of Montgomery Otsego
(Interim Controller managing |financial statements); CT Schohaire Solid Waste

Management Authority;
Oneida-Herkimer Solid Waste
Management Authority; and
Clifton Park Water Authority.

Contractors and Occupational
Health and Safety completion

! . Yes Yes Yes
Background and experience provided
Questionnaire concerning
Affirmative Action, Small Business
h Yes Yes Yes

Third Party Affidavit Provided

Yes - no third party payment

Yes - no third party payment

Yes - no third party payment

Certification concerning non-
discrimination

Yes

Yes

Yes

Proposer’s Background Questionaire
completion

None

Yes

Yes




CRRA - Analysis of Independent Auditor Proposals Matrix - 2009

Printed: 5/18/2009

Aspen Consulting, dba
Achyuta S. Nidadavolu,

UHY, LLP

Bollam, Sheedy, Torani &

CPA Co., LLP, CPAs
Commit to CRRA Audit Schedule Yes Yes Yes
Background of Personnel Assigned e
Provided? Only Principal/Owner Yes Yes
Numerous CT quasi-public  |Counties, Cities, Towns,
entities and non-CT public or |Villages, Federal Departments
quasi-public agencies and Agencies, State Agencies,
Similar Auditing Experience None Government Funds, Programs,
Fire Districts, and Public
Authorities
CRRA. Former CRRA
auditor (Simione, Scillia,
. . Larrow & Dowling, LL.C .
Solid Waste Experience None FY99-FY00 and Scillia, See Client References above
Larrow & Dowling, LLC
FYO01-FY02)
Firm's Research and Analytical Yes Yes Ves

Capabilities

Info on Audit Approach

Unclear (no indication of
engagement planning; interim
field work, final field work;
and report, review and
issuance). No hours provided

Yes - 310 hours

Yes - 500 hours (Firm will
absorb the additional hours in
year one of the engagement)

Conflicts with CRRA None None None

Conflicts with Vendors None Pepe & Hazard, LLP None

Special Qualifications provided Yes Yes Yes

Certificate of Insurance Provided None Yes None

Peer Review Provided None Yes Yes
Offices in Trumbull, CT. New England offices in New |Offices in Albany, Manhattan
Small business: 3 total Haven and Hartford, and in  |and Manhasset, NY. Over

Comments '

personnel including owner

Boston. 90 personnel in CT
offices

126 total personnel




- TAB 4




RESOLUTION REGARDING THE ADOPTION OF
THE FISCAL YEAR 2010 SOUTHWEST REGIONAL
RECYCLING
OPERATING BUDGET AND TIP FEE

WHEREAS: On April 22, 2009, SWEROC approved a two year extension of the
Operating Agreement with FCR; and

WHEREAS, CRRA approved same two year Operating Agreement extension and
Lease Agreement extension with FCR; and

WHEREAS, Approval of said extension and Amendments enables the continuation
of CRRA recycling services to the SWEROC member towns pursuant to state
recycling goals; and

WHEREAS: On April 22, 2009 SWEROC accepted the Authority’s proposed
SouthWest Regional Recycling Operating Budget and SWEROC adopted certain
regional expenses totaling $38,000: now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2010 SouthWest Regional Recycling Operating
budget totaling $2,228,000.00 be adopted as presented at this meeting and that a
fiscal year 2009 member tipping fee of $0.00 per ton be adopted; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Southwest Connecticut Regional Recycling
Operating Committee budget totaling $38,000.00 be adopted as presented at this
meeting.




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY
SWEROC

FISCAL YEAR 2010

SOUTHWEST REGIONAL RECYCLING
PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET

April 28, 2009




Revenues

Recycling Sales

Service Charge

Recycling Sales - Settlement
Rental Income

Miscellaneous Income

Use of Board Designated Reserve

ARl AR s

FY09
Adopted

2,526
150
1,185
5

FY10

Proposed

$
$
$
$
$
$

1,550

100
528

50

B LB AL

Increase / Decrease

$

(976)
(50)
(657)
(%)
50

%

-39%
100%
-33%
-55%
-100%
100%

Expenditures

Telecommunications
Advertising

Building Operations

Other Repairs and Maintenance
Fees/Licenses/Permits

Claims / Losses

Electronic Recycling
Recycling Capital Reserve
Contract Operating Charges
Disposal Fees-Solid Waste
Engineering

Electricity

Other Utilities

Construction

Local Administration
Education / Administration
Allocation - Salaries & Overhead

LR - B R A AR S AR R A A e S S e

FY09
Adopted

6

10
80
14

4

3

60
518
2,287
129

FY10

Proposed

LR R R IR B R - S~ - R s R )

3

W s~ 0

50
1,688
76

45
19
10
38

269

L= - R A A IR B R B - R ST - s ]

Increase / Decrease

$

&)
(10)
(62)
(13)

(60)
(468)
(599)

(53)

(15)

(10)

(260)
(85)

%

-50%
-100%
-78%
-93%
0%
0%
-100%
-90%
-26%
-41%
-75%
0%
0%
-50%
0%
-100%
24%




FY10 Proposed Southwest Regional Recycling $2,946k

Rental Income Use of Board Designated
$686k (24%) Reserve
$50k (2%)

Recycling Sales -
Settlement $100k (3%)

Recycling Sales
$2,110k (71%)

Allocation-Salaries & Telecommunications
Overhead ’7 $3k (0%)
$269% (9%) Building Operations
Local Administration $22k (1%)
$38k (1%)
Construction Other Repairs and Maintenance
$10k (0%) $1k (0%)
Other Utilities Fees/L;z;nfggfem1w
(]
$20k (1%) Claims / Losses
Electricity $3k (0%)
0,
$50k 2%) Recycling Capital Reserve

Engineering
$5k (0%)

$50k (2%)

Disposal Fees-Solid Waste
$102k (3%)

Contract Operating Charges
$2,370k (81%)

by Expenditure




CRRA /SWEROC1
|

RECYCLING PROGRAM OVERVIEW

ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
FY08 FY09 FY10
Tip Fees Member Recyclables $ - $ - 3 -
ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
UDGET ASSUMPTIONS FY08 FY09 FY10
Delivery/Processing SWEROC Minimum Commitment 55,000 55,000 40,000
CRRA Member Recyclables 49,066 47,000 40,000
CRRA Recyclables -Stamford/N. Canaan 7,725 7,600 0
FCR Spot Recyclables 2,922 4,000 3,000
Total 59,713 58,600 43,000
Recycling Sales Per Ton Revenue Sharing (50%) $ 57.33 $ 47.00 $ 38.00
Residue Recycling Residue Rate 2.51% 2.75% 2.75%
Other Operating Operator Payment (per ton) $ 39.75 $ 4078 $ 42.19
Monthly Basic Rent $ 54,406 $ 54,572 § 43,988
Monthly Equipment Rent $ 41,159 $ 41,159 § -
Percentage Rent (per ton) $ 9.76 $ 1002 $ 10.36
Misc. Inflation Estimate 2.59% 3.50% 3.00%
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
ACTUAL ADOPTED ADOPTED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY08 FY09 FY10
REVENUES
34-001-000-42101 Recycling Sales $ 3,256,050 $ 2,526,000 $ 1,550,000
34-208-000-42101 Recycling Sales - Settlement $ 25,000 $ 150,000 § 100,000
34-001-000-45101 Rental Income $ 1,190,051 $ 1,185,000 $ 528,000
34-001-000-45150 Miscellaneous Income $ 6,295 $ 5,000 $ -
34-001-000-xxxxx Use of Board Designated Reserve $ - $ - $ 50,000
Total Revenues $ 4,477,396 $ 3,866,000 $ 2,228,000
20% -42%
EXPENDITURES
34-001-506-52104 Telecommunications $ - $ 6,000 §$ 3,000
34-001-506-52115 Advertising $ 8,680 $ 10,000 $ -
34-001-506-52302 Miscellaneous Services $ 99 $ - $ -
34-001-506-52404 Building Operations $ 79,329 $ 80,000 §$ 18,000
34-001-506-52409 Other Repairs and Maintenance $ 1,967 $ 14,000 $ 1,000
34-001-506-52502 Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 3,000 $ 3,500 §$ 3,500
34-001-506-52505 Claims / Losses $ - $ 2,500 % 2,500
34-001-506-52617 Electronic Recycling $ 22,302 $ 60,000 3 -
34-001-506-52660 Recycling Capital Reserve $ 21,000 $ 518,000 §$ 50,000
34-001-506-52701 Contract Operating Charges $ 2,255,527 $ 2,287,000 $ 1,688,000
34-001-506-52710 Disposal Fees-Solid Waste $ 93,991 $ 129,000 $ 76,000
34-001-506-52858 Engineering $ 4,954 $ 20,000 $ 5,000
34-001-506-53304 Electricity $ 42,102 $ 45,000 $ 45,000
34-001-506-53309 Other Utilities $ 18,193 $ 19,000 $ 19,000
34-001-506-56605 Construction $ 82,373 $ 20,000 $ 10,000
34-001-506-57820 Local Administration $ 20,837 $ 38,000 $ 38,000
34-001-508-57821 Education / Administration $ 220,251 $ 260,000 $ -
34-001-508-xxxxX Allocation - Salaries & Overhead $ 293,822 $ 354,000 $ 269,000
Total Expenditures $ 3,168,427 $ 3,866,000 $ 2,228,000
-42%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $ 1,308,969 $ - $ -




CRRA /SWEROC1

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY08 FY09 FY10
Auditor $ - $ 8,000 $ 8,000
Legal Services $ 20,837 $ 30,000 $ 30,000
Subtotal $ 20,837 $ 38,000 $ 38,000

Education / Admin. Expenses $ 220,251 $ 260,000 $ -

Subtotal $ 220,251 $ 260,000 $ -

Total $ 241,088 $ 298,000 $§ 38,000




TAB 5




RESOLUTION REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF WORKERS
COMPENSATION/EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR THE
PERIOD 7/1/09 —-7/1/10

RESOLVED: That CRRA purchase Workers Compensation/Employers Liability
insurance with a statutory limit and $1,000,000 limit for Employers Liability, for a
premium of $56,896 from Connecticut Interlocal Risk Management Agency
(CIRMA) for the term 7/1/09 — 7/1/10, as discussed at this meeting.




II1.

Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Workers Compensation/Employers Liability Insurance
5/28/09

Current Policy

Workers Compensation/Employers Liability Policy Expires 7/1/09

Statutory limit on Workers Compensation/ §1 million limit on Employers Liability
Original premium quoted was $55,777; after application of credits totaling $1531,
premium was $54,246

Insurer — Connecticut Interlocal Risk Management Agency (CIRMA)

Renewal Policy

In addition to the incumbent insurer, Aon contacted One Beacon, PMA, Travelers and
The Hartford;

Travelers and The Hartford stated they are not comfortable with some of CRRA’s
employee classification categories, e.g., garbage inspectors;

One Beacon and PMA could not provide a competitive premium on a stand alone

~workers’ compensation policy, would only quote as part of a package to provide other

insurance, €.g., general liability, etc.; CIRMA provided the only firm quote - $59,126
CRRA received premium credits totaling $2,230 from it’s current carrier
(resulting from CRRA’s loss experience, payroll and risk management activities
over the last five years compared to the CIRMA pool as a whole) which can be
applied to the new premium and lowering it to $56,896;

CRRA has had a very long and beneficial relationship with CIRMA as our workers
compensation insurer;

CIRMA has provided workers compensation insurance to CRRA when there were no
other insurers willing to take on CRRA’s exposures;

CIRMA provides safety and loss control services, free seminars on many work-related
issues and covers CRRA’s unique employee categories.

Management Summary & Recommendation

Workers Compensation insurance is designed to provide compensation for all work-
related injuries and diseases. Employers Liability insurance, which is Part Two of the
policy, applies to bodily injury by accident or bodily injury by disease. This part will pay
all sums we become legally obligated to pay as damages and defense of lawsuits made
against us by third parties (e.g., spouses, children siblings of injured employees) as they
relate to employment. This Part II has a limit of $1,000,000 each accident/disease.

Aon recommends purchasing the Workers Compensation/Employers Liability insurance
from the current carrier, CIRMA, as they know CRRA’s business well and have provided
a very favorable premium quote. Management, in consultation with our broker,
recommends securing the Workers Compensation/Employers Liability insurance from
CIRMA for the period 7/1/09 — 7/1/10 for an annual premium of $56,896

This premium is $2,650 more than the expiring final premium; the budget for this policy
for FY*10 is $55,777, making this premium $1,119 over budget.

Because of savings in other insurance renewals there are sufficient funds to cover this
deficit.




TAB 6




Government Finance Officers Association
203 N. LaSalle Street - Suite 2700
Chicago, IL 60601

® Phone (312) 977-9700 Fax (312) 977-4806

April 16, 2009

Nhan Vo-Le

Director of Accounting and Financial Reporting
Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

100 Constitution Plaza, 6th Floor

Hartford CT 06103-1722

Dear Ms. Vo-Le:

We are pleased to notify you that your comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2008, qualifies for a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. The Certificate of Achievement is the
highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant
accomplishment by a government and its management. :

Each entity submitting a report to the Certificate of Achievement review process is provided with a "Summary of Grading"
form and a confidential list of comments and suggestions for possible improvements in its financial reporting techniques.
Your list has been enclosed. You are strongly encouraged to implement the recommended improvements into the next report
and submit it to the program. If it is unclear what must be done to implement a comment or if there appears to be a
discrepancy between the comment and the information in the CAFR, please contact the Technical Services Center (312)

- 977-9700 and ask to speak with a Certificate of Achievement Program in-house reviewer.

Certificate of Achievement program policy requires that written responses to the comments and suggestions for improvement
accompany the next fiscal year's submission. Your written responses should provide detail about how you choose to address
each item that is contained within this report. These responses will be provided to those Special Review Committee members
participating in the review.

When a Certificate of Achievement'is awarded to a government, an Award of Financial Reporting Achievement (AFRA) is
also presented to the individual(s) or department designated by the government as primarily responsible for its having earned
the Certificate. As the designated individual we have enclosed your AFRA.

Your Certificate of Achievement plaque will be shipped to you under separate cover in about eight weeks. We hope that you
will arrange for a formal presentation of the Certificate and Award of Financial Reporting Achievement, and that appropriate
publicity will be given to this notable achievement. A sample news release has been enclosed. We suggest that you provide
copies of it to local newspapers, radio stations and television stations. In addition, details of recent recipients of the
Certificate of Achievement and other information about Certificate Program results are available in the "Awards Program"
area of our website, www.gfoa.org .




A current holder of a Certificate of Achievement may include a reproduction of the award in its immediately subsequent
CAFR. A camera ready copy of your Certificate is enclosed for that purpose. If you reproduce your Certificate in your next
report, please refer to the enclosed instructions. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year. To continue
to participate in the Certificate of Achievement Program it will be necessary for you to submit your next CAFR to our review-
process.

In order to expedite your submission we have enclosed a Certificate of Achievement Program application form to facilitate a
timely submission of your next report. This form should be completed and sent (postmarked) with three copies of your
report, three copies of your application, three copies of your written responses to the program's comments and suggestions for
improvement from the prior year, and any other pertinent material with the appropriate fee by December 31, 2009.

Your continued interest in and support of the Certificate of Achievement Program is most appreciated. If we may be of any
further assistance, please contact Delores Smith (dsmith@gfoa.org or (312) 578-5454),

Sincerely,
Government Finance Officers Association

oo f e

Stephen J. Gauthier, Director
Technical Services Center

SIG/ds




Government Finance Officers Association
203 N. LaSalle Street - Suite 2700
] Chicago, IL 60601
Phone (312) 977-9700 Fax (312) 977-4806
®

04/16/2009

NEWS RELEASE For Information contact:

Stephen Gauthier (312) 977-9700

(Chicago)--The Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting has been
awarded to Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) for its comprehensive annual financial
report (CAFR). The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of
governmental accounting and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant
accomplishment by a government and its management.

An Award of Financial Reporting Achievement has been awarded to the individual(s),
department or agency designated by the government aé primarily responsible for preparing the
award-winning CAFR. This has been presented to:

Nhan Vo-Le, Director of Accounting and Financial Reporting

The CAFR has been judged by an impartial panel to meet the high standards of the program
including demonstrating a constructive "spirit of full disclosure" to clearly communicate its
financial story and motivate potential users and user groups to read the CAFR.

The GFOA isa nohproﬁt professional association serving approximately 17,500 government

~ finance professionals with offices in Chicago, IL, and Washington, D.C.




PRESENTATION OF THE CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT
FOR EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting is the highest form of recognition in
governmental accounting and financial reporting. The Certificate program thereby advocates that recipients
be formally recognized for their outstanding accomplishments. If you would like a formal presentation of
the Certificate of Achievement plaque, you should contact your GFOA State Reprensentative. The contact
information follows:

Mr. James J. Jaskot Phone;:

Deputy Finance Director (203) 271-6617
 Town of Cheshire Fax:

Cheshire, CT 06410

UNITED STATES Email:

jjaskot@cheshirect.org




Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Connecticut Resources
Recovery Authority

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended -
June 30, 2008

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

President

Py

Executive Director




TAB 7




RECOMMENDED DRAFT RESOLUTION FOR CRRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING
EAST HAVEN HIGH SCHOOL

WHEREAS the State Solid Waste Management Plan specifically calls for efforts to “build sup-
port for programs to engage citizens in actions needed to maximize waste reduction and recy-
cling;” and

WHEREAS since 1993 the Garbage Museum in Stratford, Connecticut, has been teaching peo-
ple how to protect their environment by recycling and thinking before throwing something into
the trash; and

WHEREAS the Garbage Museum has been operated by the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority since 1997; and

WHEREAS the Garbage Museum has become a favorite destination for students and created a
positive image for the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority; and

WHEREAS a group of students from East Haven High School created a short film about the
Garbage Museum and its fight for survival for the Connecticut Student Film Festival; and

WHEREAS their film, “Trash-o-saurus in Trouble,” was honored as Best Documentary; and

WHEREAS the film was selected from all others entered in several categories to be shown at
the Connecticut Film Festival in June; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors
congratulates students ANT PALM, JAKE DEMAIO, KALEE HOYT, MELISSA MORRO,
RYAN GOLIA, JEN CUOMO and ALBERT KOZIATEK of East Haven High School, along
with their teacher, JASON MILES, for their success in the Connecticut Student Film Festival
and wish them continued success in all their future endeavors.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Congratulations to Shelton Intermediate School students for win-
ning the Fox 61 Student News competition

April 23, 2009

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For several years, WTIC-TV, also known as Fox 61, has had a segment on its nightly newscast that fea-
tures stories reported and produced by students from across Connecticut under the title” of Fox 61 Stu-
dent News.” Each year, the station sponsors a contest to judge the best of those segments:

Three students from Shelton Intermediate School — Selina Jose, Kaitlyn Marisco and Chelsea Rodrigues,
along with their teacher, Dennis David — selected the Garbage Museum as the subject of a segment and,
in December 2008, visited the Museum to report their segment. Their segment was broadcast April 15
and cast the Museum, our recycling program and CRRA in a positive light.

Their story on the Garbage Museum won two prizes in the Middle School Division, being selected as
Best Environmental Story and winning the Outstanding Achievement Award.

The Trash Museum in Hartford was the subject of an award-winning story reported by students from
South Windsor High School in December 2006 and broadcast in March 2007. That story was re-
broadcast on March 28, 2009.

Should the Board approve this resolution, management recommends printing it onto CRRA letterhead,
having it framed and providing it to the school in recognition of this outstanding achievement.




TAB 8




HR COMMITTEE DRAFT RESOLUTION RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD
APPROVAL

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING HUMAN RESOURCES CONSULTING SERVICE
AGREEMENTS

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized and directed to execute, deliver and
perform on behalf of the Authority, Human Resources Consulting Services Agreement as
were substantially set forth in the RFQ for a period of three years with the firms listed below,
as presented and discussed at this meeting. All of the human resources consulting services
obtained through the firms below will be obtained on an “on-call” basis.

A. Temporary Staffing Services
CareersInCT.com LLC

Horizon Staffing Services (AAA Human Capital)
Jaci Carroll Staffing Services, Inc.

Lauren & Linium Staffing

Roth Staffing Companies, L.P.

Spec Personnel, LLC

Staffing Now, Inc.

B. Recruiting Services
CPS Human Resource Services

Horizon Staffing Services (AAA Human Capital)
Horton International, LLC

Jaci Carroll Staffing Services, Inc.

Lauren & Linium Staffing

Marchese Consulting LLC

Randi Frank Consulting, LLC

Retensa, LLC

C. General and Miscellaneous HR Consulting Services
CPS Human Resource Services
Horizon Staffing Services (AAA Human Capital)
Kevin F Fahey LLC
Marchese Consulting LLC
Prout Group, The, LLC
Retensa, LLC




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY
HUMAN RESOURCES CONSULTING SERVICE AGREEMENTS

May 27, 2009

Executive Summary

On March 15, 2009 the Authority ran its Request for Qualifications for Human Resources
Consulting Services (“RFQ”) in the following newspapers:

Connecticut Post

Hartford Courant

LaVoz Hispania de Connecticut
New Haven Register

New London Day

Northeast Minority News
Waterbury Republican-American

The RFQ was posted on the Authority’s website on March 16. The RFQ also appeared on
the State of Connecticut’s Department of Administrative Services website from March 16 —

27.

On March 17 the Authority mailed the RFQ to 19 companies. Notices of Interest were
received from 32 companies. On April 16, the due date, 20 proposals were received of which
three were late and therefore disqualified.

As in the past, the Authority maintains a broad pool of Human Resources Consulting firms
for better and expedient services. Five of the firms selected are women-owned or minority-
owned businesses.




‘palienbsIp 1 UOISSIWANS dY SY} SUBSW , X,

X|{x|x|o|v|o|o|o|o|o|v|o|lo|o|s|o|o|olo]|+ NOISSINENS d= 40 ONILYY DIINNN
X[ XiX|ch] L |cbichl|ebieh|cL] g |eb|LL|iL| 6 |2L|cL|ch|cL| L NOISSINGNS d4Y 40 SSINTLIT1dNOD
A[NJATAJATA[AINJA|IN|JAINIA[AJA|A|N syibusas Asy Jo Aewwing| z'zl
N N N N J0 uopduosep pue wwm“mmm%mg_ Lel

pessalppy 8q 0] suonsany) pue senssi| zZ1

¢, PaAIRJ3I 8dueInsul

10 8)1eoyie0 a1ep-0)-dn sy} jJo Adod e sepp s

¢ PeAl@oal

adleuuonsenp punoliboeg peje|dwod su) Sepn 0l

Zpayoene saioljod M PaAe0ai UOHRUIWILIOSIPUON
Buiulasuon uopeoye) pajeldulod ay) Sepn

2 PeAIed8l "D} UOIDY SANBWILY
Buiuisouo) alsleuuonseny peis|dwos auy) Sep

¢ POAISOS] W10
oousuadxg puy punolbyoeg pale|dwos auU) SBA

£ POAIB0BI WO S8oUslaley pele|dwoos ayl sepn| 9

2 PeA®oBl W04 DOS (/-€ bd) peubis
pue (9-¢ R £-€ ‘L-¢ sbd) pale|dwod oy} Sepp

¢ PAAIS981 SJUSLINOOP DI dU)
10 sjuswsaiinbal ay) Bunasul 18)1e| JOA0D BU] SBAA

¢ POAID0BI
so1doo g pue (yons se paxyiew) [_uiblo | aJopn

>lz|z|>|>|>|>|>|>|>|=z
S>> |>|>|>|>|>|>]|>]>
S>> 1>|>|>{>|>|>]|>]|>
>lzlz|>|>|>|>|>|>]|>]|>
S>> |>|>|>|>|>|>]|>|>

¢ “wrd 00:¢ Aq panieoal pig sy} sepn| L

N
A
A
A
A
A
A | épaaeoss wiio4 uopesusdwo) paje|dwod ay) sep| §
A
N
N
A
o

J@O

Yo,
&) J(//

(wey yoes
Joj (¥N) @jgeoliddy 10N 10 (N) ON ‘(A) SBA Jemsuy)
3L

Q’leo

M3IATY FALLVYLSININGY
SIDIAUIS ONILTNSNOD STOUNOSIY NVINNH - SNOLLYIIHITVYND HO4 1S3IN0D3Y



o100 | PiS Vv V|V |LZ|GQ{G|SI9|Vv| LV |8V |G|V IWSOdOHd 40 ONILYY OIH3INNN

91005 AJ9JeS g UleeH
[euonednao( pue ssauIsng [[BWS ‘UONOY SARULILY

Aueur moy ‘A, M| V6

~—

$POAOAUI Bq SI030RNUODANS {IM| 6

, {SUOIIEIOIA [e01Y}d Aue ARy JUBHNSUOD BY) S80(]| §

¢uyesp/Ainiul o] pejejel
SUONOIAUOD JeulwD AUB 9ABY JUB)NSUOD U} S90Q

¢VHSO J0 Uoie|oiA
SNOLISS JO |NJjjim 10) PSHD USS JUBYNSUOD By} SEH

Z|1Z2|Z2|21Z
2| Z2|Z2|Z2|Z
Z| 212|212
Z |21 Z2|1Z2]1Z
Z | Z21Z2|1Z2|Z
Z | Z21Z212|Z2

Jwelboud
diyseonusidde ue aaey Jue)Nsuod sy} $90Qg

Z|lZ21Z21Z)| >
21212122
Z |2 Z2|2|Z

>l1Z2|1Z21Z212(Z
12121212 Z
>|l2Z2|Z2|1Z2 |22
|lZ2lZ2|12|1Z2 |2
>|lZ2Z2|1Z212|Z2
| Z21Z21Z2 1212
2|1 Z2|Z2|Z212|Z
2122|2212 | Z

iUeld UodY aAllewiiily
ue dojaasp Juelnsuod ay} |jim ‘N, } av
SOYHD AQ paAoidde usaqg ue|d
uonoy SANBULILY SJUB|NSUOD ay) sey ‘A, H

Z
Z
pd

A 42

JUeld
UoNOY SANBWILY Ue SABY JUBYNSUOD 8} $80(

pd
pd
pd

Zasndisjug sseuisng da/M/IN € Se aoad
UM passysiBal Jueynsuoo oy st A | VE

N | ¢esudisjug sseuisng Ja/MIN B JUBYNSUOD 8yl S|| €

Z|>|12Z21>|Z

£10J0BAUOY) [[BWS

e se dD3a Yum piajsiBal Jueynsuod sy s| ve

z

pd

P

Z

p
>|>|>|>1Z

>

Z
l1Zi>|1Z|Z
>l Z21Z|>|>]Z
>>[>1>1Z2

P
> >i>1 > Z

=

N N £Jopenuon jlews e eynsuod ey si| z

zZL | v tzev|1e oz | 14} L oc |osL] ¢ |[s81 ¢seoholdwe Auew moy ‘N, H| Vi

Z.[enplAIpUL, Ue Jue)nsuoo ay) si| 1

(wsy yoes
10§ (wN) e[qediiddy JON 10 (N) ON ‘(A) SBA Jemsuy)
W3l

Al34VS ANV HLTVIH TVNOILVANIJ0 ANV SSANISNG TTVINS ‘NOILLOV JAILYINNIZAV DNINYIONOD SNOLLSIAND
S3JIAYAS ONILTNSNOI SAJUNOSTY NVINNH - SNOILYIIHITYND ¥O4 1S3INDIY



8% - 09$ VIN 05z, $|006s $ [69Ls-Lzevs| VN €9°9¢  $ [00°9%-00'9€$ 9akojdwz [orsT-lenabeuey
v99z $|9vic $|00¥r $|00Gr ¢ [sSIo-SLovs[  WIN €e'0e  $ [00°Zr-000€$ Josuibuz jpreT-Anug
v99c $| VN 00Zy $ 000 $ [eLiv-eries| 00GE $ | LL'OE  $ [00°6€-00'92% JUBJUNOODY [BIBUSD
9,21 $ VIN 00se ¢ (0561 $ [esor-S1'6Z8| 000E $ | 2E9Z  $ [00°92-00°LL$ Juejsissy oAljeAsiuILPY
oclz $|syve ¢$|ooee $| VN  [891y-89628f 000€ $ [9L'SZ ¢ 00°9e-00€T$ Isllepadg justusoiojuz iojeiedo 9(eds
: . O : : 070 Jojeulpioo)
e $ VIN 008 $| VIN  Ugeroroz$ 0000€ $|l2€Z $ Po9z-00GL$ Bullig pue BuRUNOoSY JaWoysND
rve $1 VNN 008z $| VN  [Loes-z1's28| 000 $ | SE'lz  $ 05'GH-00LLS Isileads sjqeded sjunoooy
10102 A4 10} uonesuadwod
eiqeideddeun| 0 06'9 019 059 g8'c 0Z'9 or's 0€'9 Ss'v 000} W10l
. . . . . . e . . ‘S9H feuonednod pue sio)oesuo0)
s|qededdy v 0c0 { ¥ [0S} |G| 020 |¥|GZ0 |G |O0EO |9 |GE0 | L |OFO 8|6S20 |S | 0S00 ssouIsng [[eWS ‘Uonoy sAgeuuly| o
poo9 9 0€0 | 9| 020 | ¥ |0S0 |9 [020 |¥ |00 |9 |G20 |S |00 |9 |00 |9 | 0500 "PIq 8y} jo ssauae|dwo)| ¢
poog Aiep 8 000 | 0| 000 | O | 000 | O | 0000|0000 |O0]|000|0]|000|O0O]|O000 /O] 00L0 uopesuadwo)| €
jue|jeox3 0l 0c€ |8 |00z |G |08C | L|OTL |€|08C |L|OFZ|9]|08Z |L|00Z |G | 00FO Heys Jo sousuadxe 1 abpamouy| g
NOLLAIMOS3A | ¥3annNN . . . . . . . . . Jopiugns DOS
ONILYY ONLIVY 0z€ |8 |ObZ |9 |0ZC [8|0Z)L | €|08C |L|OFZz |9]|08Z |L|00Z |S | 00VO 10 oousuadxe 3 Auigedes ‘obpemouy| *
[ 7] (/2] w w (92} [92] w ) =
S BRI R BN REIR RER LR BEIE
m oNu m W m nNu m oNu m w m mNu m mNu m W m"_
g8 | ESY | 588 | €82 | 5k |3¢85PT¥¢es 89 | 2
3 ©g8 | 35 | £33 | 355 | 23%B>25N 3¢ ©
. 53 S Be | 83 g35 | BE@SETRES £3 S SNOLLYNTVAS G3NIGINOD
[ 3 0 ] Qo ©» 3 c =
- a8 | 8 = m

SIIIAYLS ONIH4dVLS AUVHOdINEL - MIIATY TVIINHOFL
SIDIAYAS ONILTNSNOD S3OUNO0STY NVINNH - SNOLLVIIHITVND ¥04 1S3N03Y




adoos
%ALL %8l %0Z-GL | %UEE %81 %02 %S2-0C %G1 %G1 %EE %G1 %52 %0t | uo peseq uojjesusdwog
s|qejdesoeun 0 05'9 ge's oLe 09y oLg 0L 0ze 000'} V1Ol
aqe1dess . . . . . . . . . . ‘S¥H leuonednooQ pue s100eaued| . |
1qeidasoy 14 0z'0 Llszo|s[szo |5 |szo|¢ 020 | v | se0 ovo | 8 | 0z'0 ¢ |ozo | v | oso0 csouISng [[2WS “Uonoy enneuuyy| °
pooo 9 00 |9 ]oeo jo|oco 9]oco|9|ozo |¥|oco|9]oco|9|0c0o |9 |szo|s|oco|9|oc0o|o|oco |9 |oe0|9|0z0] ¥ | oS00 "PIq 2y} jo ssauseidwo] | ¥
poog Aisp 8 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00L°0 uojjesuedwog| €
Jus|eox3 0L o8z | L] ovz |9 |oze |8 |ovzlofozL|c|ozeig]orz |9]|ooL v |00z |5 )|oze |8 |00z s |oze |8 |ooL| v |opL ise| oovo #e3s Jo souauadxe @ abpeimouy|| 7
NOLLAI™¥OS3a | YIgNNN . . . . . . . N . . . . . . . Jajwans HOsS
ONILYY | ONLLYY oze (¢ |ovz |9 |oze |8 ovz |90z € |oze (8 iovz |9 | 0oL |v |00z [S{o0ze |8 |Ovz |9 |o09e |6 |09L| Y |0V |SE| 0OV O 10 sousuiadxe g Auigedeo ‘eBpopmouyy| -
[%2]
3TvOS NOILYNIVAZ Qig 8 m m w_ m m m w_ m m m m m m m w_ m m m w_ m w_ m w_ m m m w_ & WaLI NOILYNTYAS
EHEAHERHERHEIHEIHEIHEIHEIHEIHEIHEAHEIHE RN
roao Ca C—oXx -0 0w co=Z ..an_l X WSBW _IMH DO ODn OO0 o O > o >
*38 | 6% | 63E| F2 | :35 | 635|225 | g% |Pisd|egpEEisgcis | 3f |33 | B
8 @ 2 S Fo 83 Ss | 8353 =T 23w 53 Bx83d8 857 g Zda s SNOILVNTVAZ QINIGNOD
55 : g8 | °8 | ° 2 =15 # 31 8 §¢ “85 | o5 | 3 =
»3 ©32 5 = B B 5 S| “ &

S3JIAYAS ONLLINYOZY - MIIAZYH “TVIINHOAL
SADIAYAS ONILTNSNOD SFOUNOSIY NVINNH ~ SNOLLYIIHITYND YO LSINDIY




05°CL$

STAA]

00l$

soueA

0ZZ - 06$

G613

(unoy 1ad) uonesuadwo)

0e's

sigeidsooeun | 0 oLe 06'% 05's gL sL'¢ oz'e 000° IV.LOL
. . . . . . . . . . . -S'9H [euonednooQ PUE SIOJOBAUOCD
aiqejdsooy v 020 | ¥ | 0z0 | ¥ | 020 | ¥ |Sz0 |G |sz0 | |ozo |v |ovo |8 |0z0 |¥ [S20| S |0z0 | ¥ | 0800 e ouang oS uonoy sneauy] S
pooD 9 00 |9 | 0c0 |9 | 0c0 |9 |oc0 |9 |o0g0o |9 |oco |9 |oco|9|oco |9 |oco|9|0z0 | ¥ | 0500 "PIq 8y} Jo ssauBjeIdWIOD| ¥
poos A1sp 8 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 001’0 uonesusdwod| €
JualeoxX3 ot 09’k | v | 0ze |sc| oz |9 |08 |sv|oze |8 |ovz |9 |ove |9 |oze |8 |09 | ¥ |ovL || oovo Hess Jo sousiiadxa g eBpamouY||
NOILJRIOSIA [¥3aNNN . . P . . . . . . 1BWgns DOS
onlve | oniwve | | 09 | v | 0ez |gs| ove | o fogl |sv| oz (8 | ovE |9 |0z |9 | 00 | 6|00 b OV |GE| 00V | o ceden soBpomony|
[92) w [72] [%2] [7] w [7] Py [7] P [7] w Y
g 12 8881818 2|8 (8|8 |28 |28 |28 |28 |28 =
vownviaas | 8 2 5218128 281219122129 12/813 82 B 1 NouvVIS
m 5| m || m || m |§|lm |Flm |§lm (§]m |5|m|5|Mm |G| 2
ro® | 0D = 43 | Foz | 72 Esvoed 030 | o0 > 2
52 | & 2 o Sz | =m P 3838 85FZ | £ gd s SNOILVNVAS GINISNOD
@ = 3 - 03 3o Py & 3 Oz =3 [
»n 5 = O ) O Q c
<8 ° 3 — m

SFJIAYUTS ONILTNSNOD ¥H OSIN ANV TVAIANTO - M3IATY TVIINHOIL
SADIAYAS ONILTNSNOD SA2UNOSIY NVINNH - SNOLLVYIIHITVYND ¥O4 1S3ND3Y




TAB 9




RESOLUTION REGARDING CONSTRUCTION QUALITY
ASSURANCE SERVICES TO SUPPORT COMPLETION OF
CLOSURE OF THE PHASE 1 ASH AREA OF THE
HARTFORD LANDFILL

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into a contract
with TRC Environmental Corporation to perform Construction Quality Assurance
(CQA) services associated with the capping of the remaining un-capped portion
of the Phase 1 Ash Area of the CRRA Hartford Landfill, substantially as
discussed and presented at this meeting.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Contract Summary for Contract entitled
Construction Quality Assurance Services

CRRA Hartford Landfill
Completion of Closure of the Phase 1 Ash Area

Presented to the CRRA Board on: May 28, 2009

Vendor/ Contractor(s): TRC Environmental Corporation
Effective date: Upon Execution
Contract Type/Subject matter: Request for Services (RFS), pursuant to a 3 year

engineering services agreement

For construction oversight , documentation,

inspection, and reporting services associated with
the closure of the remaining un-capped portion of
the Phase 1 Lined Ash Area of the CRRA Hartford

Landfill.

Facility (ies) Affected: Mid-Connecticut — CRRA Hartford Landfill; Phase 1
Ash Area

Original Contract: 3 Yr Eng Services Agreement (number to be
assigned)

Term: Upon completion of services, currently estimated to

be 7 months from the date of execution

Contract Dollar Value: $94,500

Amendment(s): Not applicable

Term Extensions: Not applicable

Scope of Services: TRC will provide construction inspection,

documentation, and quality assurance services
during the construction phase of the project. In
addition, they will provide a construction
certification report upon completion of construction
in conformance with the CTDEP permit, and the
CTDEP approved Construction Quality Assurance
and Stormwater Pollution Control Plans.

Other Pertinent Provisions: N/A




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Mid-Connecticut Project - Hartford Landfill
Construction Quality Assurance Services
Completion of Closure of the Phase 1 Ash Area

May 28, 2009

Executive Summary

Under solid waste permit SW-0640546, CRRA operated the Phase 1 Ash Area (the
“Ash Area”), a roughly 18 acre lined ash monocell at the Hartford Landfill. A 7.2 acre
portion of the Ash Area was capped with a synthetic membrane cap during 2007 and
2008. On December 31, 2008, the Ash Area received its final load of ash residue and
the area is now ready for final capping. Construction of the final cap will be performed
according to plans and technical specifications approved by CTDEP. This closure
construction must be inspected and documented as prescribed in a Construction Quality
Assurance Plan (“CQAP”) also previously approved by CTDEP. CRRA'’s
Environmental Division staff issued a Request for Proposals to provide CQAP services
in support of this final capping, received and evaluated the proposals, and selected the
bid of TRC Environmental Corporation as the most responsive qualified bid.

This is to request that the CRRA Board of Directors authorize the President to enter into
a contract with TRC Environmental Corporation to implement the CQAP. This
oversight will ensure that all work will conform to the requirements of closure plan, the
applicable regulations, and any guidance or approvals issued by CTDEP.

Discussion

To comply with regulatory and permit requirements, CRRA must employ an
independent Construction Quality Assurance Consultant (QAC) to oversee, document,
and certify the construction process.

Duties of the QAC include:

1)  Provide written certification to CTDEP that sedimentation and erosion controls
have been installed as required by the Stormwater Pollution Control Plan.

2)  Review and approve all submittals required to be made by the Construction
Contractor.

3)  Document all construction and QAC activities.




4)  Coordinate independent testing services where applicable.
5)  Prepare a final closure certification report upon completion of the construction
activities.

In April, 2009, CRRA requested proposals from four of its consultants under the 3-year
Engineering Services Agreements to provide engineering services associated with the
CQAP for the final closure and capping of the Phase 1 Ash Area. The Request for
Proposals was emailed in PDF format to the following consultants on April, 2009: Fuss
& O’Neill, Inc. (F&O), Malcolm Pirnie, Inc. (MPI), SCS Engineers, PC (SCS), and
TRC Environmental Corporation (TRC). Pertinent documents were made available for
the consultant’s review on CRRA’s website and at CRRA headquarters. To best
compare the proposals, the RFP required each consultant to include an allotment of 950
hours for a full time, experienced field inspector. Additional required work hours for
management of the project, administrative support, and preparation of the certification
report were up to each consultant to provide based on each consultant’s experience with
such projects.

The following eight criteria were used to evaluate each proposal. Environmental staff
assigned grades for each criterion from 0 (unacceptable) to 10 Excellent:

e Qualifications of Firm

e Qualifications of Key Personnel to be used on project

Past experience with any/all other CRRA projects

Past experience with landfill closure construction projects in Connecticut
Conformance of proposal with required scope of work

Ability to meet schedule

Familiarity with design requirements and ability to accommodate changes or
unforeseen conditions

e Price

Each of the three proposals was found to have adequately addressed the scope of work
detailed in the Request for Proposals. The proposals from TRC included an additional work
item outside the scope included in the RFP, which is to provide a landfill regrading design
using a survey conducted by the contractor prior to placing cap materials. Environmental
Division staff recognizes that the regrading design is necessary and therefore added an
equivalent number of hours in the F&O and SCS proposals to provide this design service.

In 2007, during the first phase of the Phase 1 Ash Area closure, a materials failure
necessitated suspension of construction activities, and investigation, and subsequent re-
design of the side slope drainage system. TRC, as both the CQA Consultant and the
Designer was able to react quickly and effectively to this unforeseen circumstance and
ultimately provide a design change that kept the project on budget.




Environmental Division staff considered and weighed accordingly the fact that TRC is also
the designer of this project and is therefore more easily able to accommodate changes and
unforeseen field conditions, making it more likely the project will stay on schedule and on
budget.

The overall evaluation score for each bidder was:

TRC -9.50
SCS  -9.05
F&O -8.30

MPI - Did not provide a proposal
A copy of the evaluation form is attached to this resolution.

Each consultant was required to include in its proposal a detailed breakdown of man hours
and associated costs. Environmental division staff analyzed the detailed man hour and
pricing information, which is attached to this resolution in tabular form. The following table
outlines each firm’s proposal price and man hour breakdown and includes hours for each
firm to provide the landfill regrading design.

Bidder Proposal Estimated Average Hourly
Price Total Hours Rate
(includes
regrading
design)
SCS $83,033 1,246 $62
TRC $94,483 1,181 $78
F&O $175,933 1,551 $112
MPI N/A N/A N/A

The proposal provided ‘by F&O was substantially higher in price than the two low bids and
was therefore not reviewed in depth.

The proposal provided by SCS was found to have allotted 770 of the 950 full time field
inspector hours to a subcontractor, as opposed to the TRC proposal to use experienced, in-
house staff for all of the full time field inspector duties. The full time inspector assigned by
TRC to this project was found to have 12 years of similar experience, including experience
last year overseeing the construction of the Waterbury Landfill Cap Construction project for
CRRA. CRRA staff found this individual to be diligent in their inspection duties and
responsive to both CRRA and the Contractor.




Although the TRC proposal is slightly more costly than the SCS proposal, Environmental
Division Staff firmly believe TRC is the best choice for the project for two main reasons.
First, TRC and its designated in-house inspector have a greater and more relevant level of
landfill closure experience. This experience will likely result in the project running more
smoothly, which will serve to minimize the potential for additional construction costs. By
employing a subcontractor for the majority of the full time inspection services, SCS will not
be as responsive to unforeseen circumstances which could result in higher overall costs to
the project. On a project of this magnitude, estimated to be $3,000,000, an increase in
construction costs of only 1% is $30,000. Second, any field changes or issues with the
design plans will be more efficiently and economically addressed because TRC is the
designer of the project.

After careful consideration of all factors, including the qualifications of both consultants, the
qualifications of personnel assigned to the project, the proposed pricing, and the familiarity
with the design, environmental diviston staff believe TRC Environmental Corporation is the
best qualified Consultant to provide Construction Quality Assurance Services to CRRA for
this important construction project.

Financial Summary

CRRA would pay TRC on a time-and-materials basis not to exceed a total project cost
of $94,483.

The estimated payment schedule by CRRA fiscal year would be as follows:

Fiscal Estimated
Year Payment
2009 $ 4,483
2010 $ 90,000

CRRA has sufficient funds in the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve to cover the cost of
this project.




TAB 10




RESOLUTION REGARDING THE FOURTH
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH FCR, LLC
FOR THE OPERATION OF AN INTERMEDIATE

| PROCESSING CENTER TO SERVE THE
MUNICIPALITIES OF THE SOUTHWEST REGIONAL
RECYCLING OPERATING COMMITTEE
AND SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE LEASE
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS: The current Operating & Lease Agreement with FCR, LLC to
Operate the Southwest Regional Recycling Center expires July 1, 2009 and;

WHEREAS: The Operating Agreement between CRRA, SWEROC and FCR,
LLC provides for extension options and;

WHEREAS: SWEROC approved a two-year extension of the Operating and
Lease Agreements with modifications included in the Amendments to said
Agreements and the related Fiscal Year 2010 budget at its meeting held on April
22,2009 and:

WHEREAS: Approval of said extension and Amendments enables the
continuation of recycling services to the SWEROC member towns pursuant to
state recycling goals and;

WHEREAS: CRRA and SWEROC during the two-year period may work with
FCR on retrofitting the facility to accommodate single stream recycling to
increase recycling rates for SWEROC towns similar to the experience at CRRA’s
Mid-Connecticut Regional Recycling Center ;

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute a fourth
amendment to the Operating Agreement and second amendment to the Lease
Agreement with FCR, LLC to provide for a two-year extension for the operation
of the Southwest Regional Recycling Facility.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Southwest Regional Recycling Center

Fourth Amendment to Agreement with FCR, LL.C
For The Operation Of An Intermediate Processing Center To Serve
The Municipalities of the Southwest Regional Recycling
Operating Committee
and
Second Amendment To Lease Agreement

May 28, 2009

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The current Agreement with FCR, LLC to Operate the Southwest Regional Recycling
Center expires July 1, 2009. This Fourth Amendment extends the Operating Agreement
of the Southwest Regional Recycling Center with FCR, LLC, CRRA and the Southwest
Regional Recycling Operating Committee (SWEROC) for two years until July 1 2011. It
allows for an option to extend the Agreement an additional seven years which is
consistent with the terms and extension options included in the base Agreement as
amended.

SWEROC BACKGROUND

SWEROC was created by the contracting communities in 1989 under an Inter-
Community Agreement with the purpose of administering the recycling program for the
region. Since that time, SWEROC has acted as the governing body in approving annual
budgets and contract amendments. SWEROC’s administrative duties have evolved over
the years with CRRA assuming most of that work outlined in an amendment to the
Amended And Restated Agreement between CRRA and SWEROC. That Agreement set
forth the responsibilities and duties of each of the parties in achieving the successful
operation of the Southwest Connecticut Regional Recycling Program.

In 1999 CRRA assumed the administrative duties including budget oversight and
financial variance analysis, vendor contract compliance and enforcement, operation of




the museum and educational programs, scheduling and staffing electronic recycling
collections and reconciling all related invoices, reconciling household hazardous waste
collections invoices, ordering recycling bins, reconciling bank statements and providing
staff support for monthly meetings.

SWEROC’s membership currently includes nineteen municipalities. Member
municipalities had the right to opt out of the Inter-community Agreement provided they
submitted written notice to do so by June 30, 2008. Seven municipalities submitted
notice to opt out leaving twelve remaining member municipalities which meets the
400,000 population threshold criteria necessary to keep SWEROC in existence. This
amendment provides for recycling services to the remaining twelve member
municipalities.

KEY AMENDMENT PROVISIONS

The amendment reduces the minimum tonnage required to be delivered annually from
55,000 tons to 40,000 tons. FCR’s current equipment rent payment to CRRA/SWEROC
is eliminated ($41,159). The monthly building lease rate charged to FCR is reduced to
$11.73 per square foot or $43,988 from the current $14.88 per square foot or $55,800.
That lease payment will increase by the same CPI escalator included in the base
Agreement.

FCR will be allowed to lock-in fixed prices for the sale of old newspaper (ONP) The
current estimate of the ONP fixed price is $75 per ton. In exchange for the fixed ONP
price, CRRA and SWEROC yield their right to direct sale of the ONP under the base
Agreement. Finally, if and only if the museum remains open, FCR would also be
provided two offices on the second floor of the education center for their project
manager and support staff. FCR retains current obligations regarding performance
securities and local property tax payments.

If CRRA and SWEROC exercise the seven-year renewal option, the notice to do so
must state whether the facility will continue to process recyclables under the current
“dual stream” method in which case all of the financial terms between the parties under
the Agreement as amended, shall remain in effect. If CRRA and SWEROC notify FCR
that they will exercise the renewal and notify FCR that they want to process recyclables
under the “single stream™ method, all financial terms between the parties have to be
negotiated and mutually agreed to.




FINANCIAL SUMMARY

At their April 22, 2009 meeting, SWEROC adopted an FY 2010 budget that is based on
the 40,000 minimum commitment tons generating $38.00 per ton from recycling sales
revenue and an additional $10 pet ton in spot customer recycling sales revenues from
the delivery of 3000 additional spot tons. It should be noted that additional communities
and haulers have already expressed interest in delivering recyclables to the Stratford
facility.

SWEROC’s adopted budget revenues include: Recycling Sales at $1,550,000; revenues
from Dispute Settlements at $100,000, Rental Income at $528,000 and the use of
reserves of $50,000.

On the expenditure side of the SWEROC adopted budget, FCR’s service charge has
been reduced concomitant to the minimum tonnage commitment reduction from 55,000
to 40,000 tons (or from $2,287,000 in FY09 to $1,688,000 in FY 2010). Major expense
items for services provided by CRRA have been eliminated, including
museum/education operations, electronics recycling and advertising.

With the inclusion of the spot tons revenues, this budget provides the continuation of a
$0 tip fee for recyclables delivered by the SWEROC member towns.

RECOMMENDATION
FCR has been an excellent operator and true partner at both our Stratford and Mid-CT

recycling facilities. Management recommends this amendment in order to continue to
provide necessary recycling services to the remaining twelve SWEROC towns.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract entitled

4th AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR THE STRATFORD
REGIONAL RECYCLING FACILITY

and

SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT

Presented to the CRRA Board on: May, 2009

Vendor/ Contractor(s): FCR, LLC

Effective date: July 1, 2009

Contract Type/Subject matter: Existing Agreement, Number 923405

Facility Affected: Stratford Regional Recycling Facility

Term: Two-year agreement from July 1, 2009 through

June 30, 2011

Term Extensions: : reduced the current 9 year extension option to 7
from the last amendment and provided
language for single stream conversion within
the two-year extension

Contract Dollar Value: $38.00/ton member and $10.00/ton spot rate
based on estimated commodity revenue share,
lease payments and spot market revenues

Amendment Highlights * Allows for a $0 tip fee charge to members

* Guaranteed volume commitment reduced
55,000 tons to 40,000 tons

= Equipment rent payment eliminated
(last year $41,159/mo.)

» The building lease rate will be reduced to
$11.73 per square foot or $43,988 per
month from $14.88 per square foot or
$55,800 per month

» if the museum remains open, FCR will be ~«
provided the use of the two office spaces
and rest rooms on the second floor of the
education center located closest to the

Formatted: Indent: teft: 0",
! Hanging: 3"




Minimum Annual Commitment

Spot Ton Deliveries

Performance Securities

Local Tax payments

Other Pertinent Provisions:

glass load out area included in the building
lease rate

SWEROC/CRRA guarantees annual recyclable
deliveries of 40,000 tons of containers and
paper

Estimated at 3,000 tons of recyclable spot
deliveries

Current contract requirements
Paid by FCR per current contract

FCR can secure a fixed fiber price currently
estimated at $75.00 pt




TAB 11




RESOLUTION REGARDING FY 2010 PROJECTED LEGAL
EXPENDITURES

WHEREAS, CRRA has negotiated three-year Legal Service Agreements with
various law firms for the provision of legal services from July 1, 2008 through
June 30, 2011; and

WHEREAS, CRRA now seeks Board authorization for projected legal
expenditures during the second year of the term of said Agreements;

NOW THEREFORE, it is RESOLVED: That the following amounts be
authorized for projected legal fees to be incurred during fiscal year 2010:

Firm: Amount:
Berchem Moses & Devlin $ 25,000
Brown Rudnick 835,000
Cohn Birnbaum & Shea 40,000
Halloran & Sage 1,340,000
Heneghan Kennedy & Doyle 49,000
Kainen, Escalera & McHale 300,000
McCarter & English 75,000
Perakos & Zitser 40,000
Pepe & Hazard 600,000
Pullman & Comley 150,000
Sidley Austin 150,000
Hinckley, Allen & Snyder 50,000

Further RESOLVED: That the President be authorized to expend up to
$500,000 from the Landfill Development Reserve Account for payment for legal
fees incurred in fiscal year 2010 in connection with the Authority’s development
of a new ash landfill in the State of Connecticut; and




Further RESOLVED: That the President be authorized to expend up to
$450,000 from the Post Litigation Reserve Account for payment of legal
expenses incurred in fiscal year 2010 in connection with the Enron Global
litigation continuing under the aegis of the Attorney General; and

Further RESOLVED: That the President be authorized to expend up to $25,000
from the Bridgeport Risk Fund Reserve Account for payment for legal fees
incurred in fiscal year 2010 in connection with continuing Bridgeport Project
matters.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

AUTHORIZATION TO PAY FY 2010 PROJECTED LEGAL EXPENDITURES

May 28, 2009

Executive Summary

This is to request that the Board authorize the payment of FY 2010 projected
legal expenditures for the firms and up to the amounts set forth in the attached
resolution.

Discussion

As indicated in the draft resolution attached, a portion of the funds for these
expenditures is proposed to come from certain specified reserves. The balance
of the funds requested to be authorized is included in the FY 10 Board-approved
General Fund and Project legal budgets. Please note that this initial request for
authorization does not include all of the funds designated for legal expenses in
the Mid-Connecticut Project budget; $400,000 in budgeted funds is reserved for
matters anticipated to arise later during FY10 and for which the choice of
appropriate counsel has not yet been determined.

As requested by the P&P Committee in prior years, attached please find a
comparison of requested 2010 authorizations with total 2009 authorizations and
amounts actually invoiced by each firm for the period from July 1, 2008 to date.




“Jolles Jo Aieniged ale 9|dnod e ‘yosJepy UBY) JUSLIng SI0Ul S8 J)ep 0} SiBJO) 84} JO SUON

00°860'206 | $ [ 00°000°Ges 00°000°096 ¥ § ] 00°006759°C $ [e10L

00°0/6°C6 $ 00°000'692 $ | 0000005} 3 upsny Asipis
00°206'6¥ $ 00°000°00€ $ | 0000005} 3 fojwog g vewiind
00226 V1€ $ [ 00°000°05 1 $ | 00'000°529 $ | 00°000°009 3 pJezeH g aded
00°0¥9G $ 00°000°00} $ | 00'000°0F $ 18SYIZ 3 soqessd
00°269°1E $ 00°000°G28 $ ] 00000752 $ ysibuz g JSHEJON
00 1Ev /¢ $ [ 00000621 00°000°05 $ ] 00°000°00€ $ [ @eHoN 3 eiojeosT "usuey|
00°8£8°09 $ 0000052} $ | 0000005 $ JopAug usly ASppRUIH
00161 °EE $ 000005 $ [ 0000667 § | =ifoq ¢ Apsuusy ueybeusH
00'108'818 $ 00°000°012°F $ [ 0o000°0vE} $ obeg @ ueiojieH
000276 $ 0000052 $ | 00'000°0F $ B3YS 3 Wnequilg uyoo
00G.22ey $ 00°000°00Z $ [ 00'000'5e8 $ ¥OIUpNY Umoig
00°900'6€ $ 00°00001 } ¢ [ oo'oo0'se $ uljAe( g SISO Wwayoseg

ajed sanbay 60 Ad [BUOCHIPPY uonezuoyIny 60 AJ Uoneziioyiny psjsanbay 0} A Wiy meT
"] POOIOAU| [2301 60 A3

uosuedwon LOZ PUe 600Z Je2A [eIsid




SISJIEW UOISIAIP ISBMUINOS 'Sanssi pale|al pue alejse |eal 1oaloid uodabpug Bulabul uljAS( ¥ SOSON ‘Wayaiag
siapew Buipueuly ainng ‘sia)ew paje|al jainseal] 9ielS g 99)Snl] ‘SJUBUSAOCD ainjuapul puog ‘sanssi §/9SY4 unsny As|pIS

SIsjjew [BJUSWIUOCIIAUS ‘saNnssi uoliebiyl| pJojueH MON ‘Siejew UoISSILWO?) puog

‘siepew Buioueul ainjn ‘sielew pajejal Jainseal| SjelS g 88)shi] 'SJUBUSACD 2INuspul puoq ‘sanssi g/ gSv4 Aepuiog g uewlind

SIS)jew [BJUSLIUOIIAUS ‘SBNSS] UORONJISUOD ‘Siajjew uonebiijuonegly ysibug g Jouenon

unsme| INVYHO/INO ‘sielew Bujuoz |eoo| ‘siejjew |jypue| ‘ooueldwod pue sensst [EjJusluoliAug yoiupny umolg
uonebnl| pJogieH maN ‘oseo [eqo|b uolug plezeH g aded

(uonelpawiay SMOPESI\ YINOS) SaNss| [ejusWUOIAUT eays 9 wnequig uyod

sispew uonebyl/souedwos ‘siopew DOYIMS 19s)i7 3 soyelsad

sisfjeue pue SleHOIN '3 BJS|EDST UBUIR)]

uonendwiod 300 uoneledss DN ‘sienew ysiy3 ‘Buiuiel; eafojdw] ‘sisjiewl S8ILLLOYD YH ‘SaNSS] [2UU0SIad
uonebijuonegIe ‘Sisljew [9SUnod S1SeAA PII0S JopAug B ua||y 'AepioulH
Slajjew |elauas) ‘[8sunod Joeluo) ajfoq g Apauuay ueybausH

sIsjeuw |eJouss) ‘sispell aje)se [eay ‘senssi Aiojeinbal pue aaie|siba ‘siepew vi04

6
‘sanss] abelanoo asueinsu| ‘Buluue|d ainn ‘sienew pieog Aoijod plojBuljiepn ‘sienew pieog vy D pue Aoljod SbES B UBIOlIEH

140d3d AYVININNS FHNLIANTdX3 TVO31 0L0¢C VA TVOSId
ALIHOHLNVY AYIAOD3Y S3OHNOS3IY LNOILIOANNOD



